
 
 

       
 
 
 

 
 

Advanced Meeting Package 
 

Regular Meeting 

 
Wednesday 
May 7, 2025 

6:30 p.m. 
 

Location: 
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake,  
located in the Activities Center at 

21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard,  
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 

 
 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 
considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval, or adoption. 

 



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake 
Community Development District 
 

  
250 International Parkway, Suite 208 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
321-263-0132  

 
 

 
Board of Supervisors  
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community 
Development District is scheduled for Wednesday, May 7, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. at The Preserve at 
Wilderness Lake, located in the Activities Center at 21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard, Land O' 
Lakes, FL 34637. 
 
An advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 
your review and consideration.  Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact me at (321) 263-0132 X-285 or 
tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com. We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Tish Dobson 
Tish Dobson 
District Manager 
 
 
 
 

mailto:tdobson@dpfgmc.com


Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 Call-in Number: +1 (929) 205-6099 
Time: 6:30 PM Meeting ID: 913 989 9080# 
Location: The Preserve at Wilderness 

Lake Lodge, 21320 
Wilderness Lake Blvd., Land 
O’ Lakes, FL 34637 

Passcode: 
Link: 

842235 
Zoom Link 

 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call  
II. Pledge of Allegiance  
III. Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 

agenda items)   
 

IV. Presentation of Proof of Publication(s) Exhibit 1 
Pg. 6 

V. Supervisor Comments  
VI. Staff Reports  

A. Landscaping & Irrigation  
1. RedTree Report – March 2025 Exhibit 2 

Pgs. 8-17 
2. RedTree Landscape Inspection Report – April 2025 Exhibit 3 

Pgs. 19-28 
3. RedTree Proposals (if any)  

a. ADA Playground Mulch Installation - $8,250.00 Exhibit 4 
Pg. 30 

B. Aquatic Services  
1. GHS Environmental Report Exhibit 5 

Pgs. 32-33 
C. District Engineer Exhibit 6 

Pgs. 35-38 
D. District Counsel  

https://vestapropertyservices.zoom.us/j/9139899080?pwd=aFdWVzFxb3Y0L2w4eG9VTnZRakl0UT09


Page 2 of 2 
 

VI. Staff Reports – continued   
E. Community Manager  

1. Presentation of Community Manager Report Exhibit 7 
Pgs. 40-70 

F. District Manager  
1. Presentation of District Manager & Field Operations Report Exhibit 8  

Pgs. 72-87 
VII. Consent Agenda  

A. Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of 
Supervisors Regular Meeting Held on April 2, 2025 

Exhibit 9 
Pgs. 89-92 

B. Consideration for Acceptance – The March 2025 Financials 
Unaudited Financial Statements 

Exhibit 10 
Pgs. 94-112 

C. Consideration for Acceptance – The March 2025 Operations & 
Maintenance Expenditures 

Exhibit 11 
Pgs. 114-353 

D. Ratification of Cooper Pools Pentair Replacement Proposal - 
$696.98 

Exhibit 12 
Pg. 355 

VIII. Business Items  
A. Discussion of Tennis Court Reservation Polices Exhibit 13 

Pg. 357 
IX. Supervisors’ Requests  
X. Audience Comments – New Business - (limited to 3 minutes per 

individual for non-agenda items) 
 

XI. Next Meeting Quorum Check: May 21, 1:30 PM – Continued 
Meeting 
 

Beth Edwards  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Agnieszka Fisher  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

John Staples  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Holly Ruhlig  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Heather Hepner  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

 

XII. Adjournment  

 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 





  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 



1 
PSA-Wilderness 3/25 

Landscape Consulting & Contract Management 
“Protecting Your Landscape Investment” 

8431 Prestwick Place 
Trinity, FL 34655 

LANDSCAPE INSPECTION RESULTS 

Date:  March 12, 2025 
Client: Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District
Attended by: CDD Management- Tish Dobson (Vesta Property Services) 

    CDD Board -None 
    RedTree Landscape Systems-John Burkett 
    PSA Horticultural-Tom Picciano 

This landscape inspection report and subsequent ones will serve as both a benchmark of current landscape maintenance 
concerns and the progress toward corrective actions. It will also serve as a deficiency list of items that should be 
addressed under the current landscape agreement. 

These items must be completed by April 1, 2025. Notify PSA in writing upon their completion, via fax or email, on or before 
9 am on April 2, 2025. The contractor must initial the bottom of each page and sign at the bottom of the last page. The reason 
for any uncompleted deficiency must be noted. 

SCORE 1-POOR   2-FAIR   3-GOOD 

3 MOWING/EDGING/TRIMMING 

The turf was cut at the proper height. The blades were sharp leaving a clean cut with no tearing or pulling of the grass 
plants. The line trimming and hard edging were neatly performed. The hard edged surfaces were vertical and 
thoroughly cleaned out. The planting beds were properly soft edged on the front and back sides. Continue to remove 
any heavy leaf drop to prevent turf smothering. 

Kendall Heath / Waverly Shores - remove leaf drop. 

Common area next to 21819 Waverly Shores- remove leaf drop. 

Garden Walk - remove leaf drop. 

Green Wing-remove leaf drop. 

3 WOOD LINE MAINTENANCE 

There was no significant overgrowth along the wood lines that needed to be cut back. Wood lines were neatly 
maintained. Their growth rate will increase as the temperature increases. 

This is continuous through leaf drop season. 

This is continuous through leaf drop season.

This is continuous through leaf drop season.

This is continuous through leaf drop season.

Noted.



2 
PSA-Wilderness 3/25 

3 TURF COLOR 

Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-turf color ranged from lightly mottled medium green to a consistent medium 
green. Patch disease is still affecting the color by the ranger station. 

Citrus Blossom park common area- turf color ranged from lightly mottled medium green to a consistent medium 
green. 

Citrus Blossom playground- turf color remained a consistent medium green. 

Stoneleigh park-turf color of the common Bermudagrass turf ranged from a pale green to a mottled medium green. 
There was a continued improvement in color due to the recent warm weather. The St. Augustine turf color was a lightly 
mottled medium green. 

Lodge-turf color still ranged from a lightly mottled medium green to a consistent dark green. 

Oakhurst park- turf color of the common Bermudagrass turf ranged from a pale green to a mottled medium green. There 
was a continued improvement in color due to the recent warm weather. The St. Augustine turf color was a lightly 
mottled medium green. 

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores- turf color of the common Bermudagrass turf color remained a pale green. The St. 
Augustine turf color remained a lightly mottled medium green. 

Night Heron/Caliente intersection-turf color ranged from a lightly mottled medium green to a consistent medium green. 

Roundabout- turf color was a consistent medium green. 

The Bahiagrass turf color ranged from a pale green. to a mottled medium green. 

March                  March          March 



3 
PSA-Wilderness 3/25 

February              February      February 

   January           January 

January 

3 TURF DENSITY 

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores-the density of the common Bermudagrass was fair but coming out of its dormant period. 
The density of the St. Augustine turf was strong. 

Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-the density was strong in most locations. Some of the turf along the boulevard by 
the ranger were affected by patch disease but it has not affected the density. 

Citrus Blossom park-the density was strong. 

Citrus Blossom common area-the density was strong. 

Stoneleigh park- the density of the common Bermudagrass was fair but coming out of its dormant period. The density 
of the St. Augustine turf was strong. 



4 
PSA-Wilderness 3/25 

Oakhurst park- the density of the common Bermudagrass was fair but coming out of its dormant period. The density of 
the St. Augustine turf was strong. 

Night Heron/Caliente intersection-the density still ranged from fair to good.  Many of the broadleaf weeds have been 
eradicated, improving the density. 

Lodge-the density of the main entry lawn, front lawn, nature center lawn and rear lawn ranged from fair to good. The 
turf panel to the left of the Lodge and left side of the nature center was weakening from overuse and compaction. 
Aeration is being scheduled for this area. 

Tennis court-the density was good except for the portion along the boulevard. 

The Bahia turf density was fair but coming out of its dormant period. 
. 
Common area sidewalk parkway and center median by roundabout-the density still ranged from fair to good but they 
were improving.  Some sections were heavily weeded and adversely affected the density. 

2 TURF WEED CONTROL 

Lodge dock area- treat broadleaf weeds. 

Nature's Ridge entry and exit side- treat broadleaf weeds. 

Lodge exit drive - treat broadleaf weeds. 

Island in front of Lodge front door- treat broadleaf weeds. 

Lodge dock- treat broadleaf weeds. 

Draycott cul-de-sac- treat broadleaf weeds. 

Boulevard from Nature's Ridge to Lodge- treat broadleaf weeds. 

Lakewood Retreat exit - treat broadleaf weeds. 

Boulevard from roundabout to Lakewood Retreat- treat broadleaf weeds including those on the median by the 
roundabout. 

2 TURF INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH 

General work order- consider aeration behind nature center. Soil is compacted.  Photo below.

Weeds treated on 3.11.25.

Weeds treated on 3.11.25.

Weeds treated on 3.11.25.

Weeds treated on 3.11.25.

Weeds treated on 3.11.25.

Weeds treated on 3.11.25.

Weeds treated on 3.11.25.

Weeds treated on 3.11.25

Weeds treated on 3.11.25



5 
PSA-Wilderness 3/25 

mower and line trimmer damage to the bark. 

Nature's Ridge entry drive- replace dead lorapetalum. WARRANTY WORK

21208 Quiet Haven Court at Natures Ridge- remove dead azalea along fence line. 

Lodge exit drive - remove declining sage. 

Azaleas are blooming strongly. Photo below. 

Boulevard exit drive at split rail fence - dead pine in anise hedge. 

Boulevard exit drive at lift station- remove dead anise. 

Butterfly garden- plants are healthy and actively growing. Photo below. 

Pine Knot - patch disease has subsided. 

Boulevard exit side by ranger station- treat patch disease. 
Completed.
The St. Augustine on the left side of Lodge and common Bermudagrass fields should be scheduled for aeration to 
relieve soil compaction. Noted - in June.

The turf is being cut at the appropriate height for strong growth. The St. Augustine turf had good color, and its density 
was strong at most locations. Certain areas were still affected by patch disease, but it has not gotten any worse. 
Broadleaf weeds continue to be the main issue associated with the St Augustine lawns. The Bahiagrass as well as the 
common Bermuda turf panels had a pale green color since they were beginning to come out of their dormancy and 
we're not yet actively growing. The spring turf fertilization will help to improve the color and density of  both turf 
varieties. Continue with broadleaf weed treatments. Make certain that the contractual pre-emergent herbicide has been 
applied. It is recommended that proactive fungicide treatment(s) be applied to turf panels that are susceptible to take 
all rot in the summer. 

3 SHRUB–TREE INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH 

Between Bircholm and lift station along Boulevard- cut tree rings around maple trees along the wood line to prevent 
Completed.

In Process.

In Process.

Completed.

Proposal submitted.

Completed.

Noted



6 
PSA-Wilderness 3/25 

2 BED / CRACK WEED CONTROL 

Pool deck-remove bed weeds from hawthorn. 

Butterfly garden - remove bed weeds. 

Eagles Crest monument- remove bed and crack weeds. 

Americus fence line- remove vines. Photo below. 

Water's Edge monument- remove bed weeds. 

Eagles Landing monument- remove bed weeds. 

Lakewood Retreat monument- remove bed weeds. 

Triangular median at Grasmere- remove bed weeds. 

Minnow Brook- remove bed weeds from tree rings and by bench. 

Deerfield's exit berm- remove bed weeds. 

3 IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT 

There were no significant issues related to the irrigation system. The landscape appears to be receiving sufficient 
irrigation. 

Boulevard median end cap at main entry - flower bed appears dry. 

General work order-be certain that mow crew and / or irrigation crew keep valve boxes from being covered with grass. 

Completed.

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Noted

Noted -  will monitor

Noted - done on as needed basis - each visit



7 
PSA-Wilderness 3/25 

3 SHRUB PRUNING 

*It should be noted that the shrubs, including but not limited to, the hawthorns and schilling hollies, should not be
pruned too tightly. This means that too much vegetative growth was being removed, limiting the plants availability to
make food for itself. In addition, the plant will look more attractive by not having “holes” in it and allowing it to develop
its more natural shape. (i.e. Indian Hawthorn has a natural mounded habit)

Nature's Ridge monument- prune dead sections out of lorapetalum. 

21208 Quiet Haven Court Natures Ridge- cut back palmetto hanging over the lawn. 

Eagles Crest monument- prune down jasmine growing on the sign. 

Renewal pruning is underway for the appropriate shrubs. 

Kendall Heath / Waverly Shores- reduce height of silverthorn by 1/3. 

Pool deck- cut back potted ti plants. 

Draycott cul-de-sac- viburnum hedge is neatly pruned. Photo below. 

Ranger station sign - cut back firebush.further. 

General work order - cut back all jatropha. 

Most shrubs were neatly pruned in accordance with the specifications and rotational schedule. 

3 TREE PRUNING 

Behind Nature Center- remove low branches from large oak. 

Lodge parking lot- remove moss from crape myrtles. 

Butterfly garden- remove low hanging branch over firebush. 

Boulevard median at tennis court- remove low hanging branch from oak tree. Photo below.

Completed

Completed

Completed

In Process 

In Process

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed



8 
PSA-Wilderness 3/25 

General work order-remove dead branches, crossing branches, dead wood, sucker growth and water sprouts 
on crape myrtles up to contractual height. 

3 CLEANUP/RUBBISH REMOVAL 

There was not a significant amount of litter or vegetative debris that needed to be removed. 

Common area next to Citrus Blossom playground- remove fallen palm boots. Completed

3 APPEARANCE OF SEASONAL COLOR 

The newly installed seasonal flower display of a spring mix was providing a strong curb appeal though the flowers 
were not yet fully blooming or filled in the bed space. The individual plants were healthy and properly spaced. Photo 
below. 

March   March            March 

In Process



9 
PSA-Wilderness 3/25 

(0) CARRIED FORWARD FROM PRIOR MONTH

INSPECTION SCORE 36 of 39–PASSED INSPECTION. Passing score was 35 of 39 or 30 of 36 (w/o flowers). 
Payment for March services should be released after receiving the DONE REPORT. 

FOR MANAGER 

None 

SUMMARY 

RedTree performed to contractual standards for this inspection. The turf continues to be mowed at the correct 
height for best growth. The hard and soft edging were neatly performed. The color of the St Augustine turf has 
improved slightly over the past month. Its density was strong at most locations. The Bahiagrass as well as the 
common Bermudagrass are beginning to come out of their slow growth period and both color and density are 
starting to improve. The warm weather in combination with the spring fertilization will help all grass varieties. 
Patch disease was still present but has not gotten any worse over the month. Shrubs are beginning to actively grow, 
and hard cutbacks are underway. The shrub pruning appears to be on schedule and no immediate pruning was 
needed. Some moss clearing from the crape myrtles and minor tree pruning was needed. The bed and crack weed 
control were fair throughout most of the landscape. A few minor irrigation issues were noted and will need to be 
corrected. The seasonal flower display has been changed out to a spring mix and provided a nice curb appeal 
though all the flowers were not yet blooming nor filled in the bed space. The landscape is well positioned to go 
into the busy spring growing season. 

RedTree Landscape Systems certifies that all work on this list has been completed in the 14-day timeframe 
specified in the contractual agreement and provided to PSA within the same period. 

Signature____________________________________________ 

Print Name __________________________________________ 

Company____________________________________________ 

Date__________ 

John Burkett, Client Care Specialist

RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC

April 9, 2025



10 
PSA-Wilderness 3/25 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 



1 
PSA-Wilderness 4/25 

 
 

 

 
Landscape Consulting & Contract Management 
“Protecting Your Landscape Investment” 
 
8431 Prestwick Place 
Trinity, FL 34655 
 
LANDSCAPE INSPECTION RESULTS 
 
Date:             April 10, 2025 
Client:           Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District 
Attended by: CDD Management- Tish Dobson (Vesta Property Services) 
                      CDD Board -None 
                      RedTree Landscape Systems-John Burkett 
                      PSA Horticultural-Tom Picciano 
 

This landscape inspection report and subsequent ones will serve as both a benchmark of current landscape maintenance 
concerns and the progress toward corrective actions. It will also serve as a deficiency list of items that should be 
addressed under the current landscape agreement. 

These items must be completed by April 28, 2025. Notify PSA in writing upon their completion, via fax or email, on or 
before 9 am on April 29, 2025. The contractor must initial the bottom of each page and sign at the bottom of the last page. 
The reason for any uncompleted deficiency must be noted. 

SCORE 1-POOR   2-FAIR   3-GOOD 

3 MOWING/EDGING/TRIMMING 

The mowing of the turf was not yet completed, but the areas that were done were properly mowed, edged, and 
trimmed. The turf was mowed at the correct height. 
 
Oakhurst Park- remove leaf drop along curb line. 
 
21819 Waverly Shores common area- hard edge along sidewalk and street. 
 
Tennis court walkway - clean up hard edged material. Photo below. 

 



2 
PSA-Wilderness 4/25 

 
Rear of beds were neatly edged and mulched. Photo below. 

 

3 WOOD LINE MAINTENANCE 
 
Night Heron at Ambleside- cut back encroaching sections of wood line. 
 
Ambleside-cut back encroaching sections of wood line. 

 
3 TURF COLOR 
 
Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-turf color ranged from lightly mottled medium green to a consistent medium 
green.  
 
Citrus Blossom park common area- turf color was a lightly mottled medium green.  
 
Citrus Blossom playground- turf color remained a consistent medium green. 
 
Stoneleigh park-turf color of the common Bermudagrass was a mottled medium green. There was a continued 
improvement in color due to the recent warm weather. The St. Augustine turf color was a consistent medium green. 
 
Lodge-turf color ranged from a lightly mottled medium green to a consistent dark green. 
 
Oakhurst park- turf color of the common Bermudagrass was a mottled medium green. There was a continued 
improvement in color due to the recent warm weather. The St. Augustine turf color was a consistent medium green. 
 
Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores- turf color of the common Bermudagrass turf color remained a pale green. The St. 
Augustine turf color remained a lightly mottled medium green.  
 
Night Heron/Caliente intersection-turf color was a lightly mottled medium green. 
 
Roundabout- turf color was a consistent medium green. 
 
The Bahiagrass turf color ranged from a pale green to a mottled medium green. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 
PSA-Wilderness 4/25 

 April                                                      April                                                              April 
            

   
 

March                                                          March                                                    March 
 

   
 
February                                                    February                                               February 
 

   
 
3 TURF DENSITY 
 
Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores-the density of the common Bermudagrass was fair and improving. The density of the 
St. Augustine turf was strong.  
 
Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-the density remained strong in most locations.  
 
Citrus Blossom park-the density was good. 
 
Citrus Blossom common area-the density was good but increasing turf weeds were affecting the density. 
 
Stoneleigh park- the density of the common Bermudagrass was fair and improving. The density of the St. Augustine 
turf was strong. 



4 
PSA-Wilderness 4/25 

 
Oakhurst park- the density of the common Bermudagrass was fair and improving. The density of the St. Augustine turf 
was strong. 
 
Night Heron/Caliente intersection-the density still ranged from fair to good, but turf weeds were affecting the density. 
  
Lodge-the density of the main entry lawn, front lawn, nature center lawn and rear lawn ranged from fair to good. The 
turf panel to the left of the Lodge and left side of the nature center were weakening from overuse and soil compaction. 
Aeration is being scheduled for this area. 
 
Tennis court-the density was strong and the area along the boulevard is improving. 
 
The Bahia turf density was fair. 
. 
Common area sidewalk parkway and center median by roundabout-the density ranged from fair to good.  
 
2 TURF WEED CONTROL 
 
Stoneleigh Park -spot treat broadleaf weeds. 
 
Citrus Blossom Park common area- spot treat any large clusters of broadleaf weeds. 
 
Caliente/Night Heron- spot treat broadleaf weeds. 
 
Oakhurst Park - spot treat any large clusters of broadleaf weeds in the soccer field. 

 
Nature's Ridge entry and exit side- treat broadleaf weeds. 
 
Lodge exit drive - treat broadleaf weeds. 
 
Draycott cul-de-sac- treat broadleaf weeds. 
 
Boulevard from Nature's Ridge to Lodge- treat broadleaf weeds. 
 
Lakewood Retreat exit - treat broadleaf weeds. 
 
Boulevard from roundabout to Lakewood Retreat- treat broadleaf weeds including those on the median by the 
roundabout. 
 
2 TURF INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH 
 
The St Augustine turf is now actively growing. It was mowed at the correct height. Its color ranged from a mottled 
green to a consistent medium green. The St. Augustine turf density was strong in most areas. Broadleaf weed growth 
continue to be a problem in many of the high visibility turf panels. There were signs of weed dieback from herbicide 
applications. The patch disease has subsided on Pine Knot and is beginning to subside at the Boulevard outbound 
ranger station. Be certain that all proactive insect controls are applied at the appropriate time. It is recommended that 
proactive fungicides are also applied to help prevent any take all rot turf loss during the summer months. 
 
The Bahia grass was now actively growing. Its color and density will improve as the weather warms in conjunction 
with the summer rainfall. 
 
 



5 
PSA-Wilderness 4/25 

Nature Center rear- aerate severely compacted soil. Photo below. 
 

 
 
Boulevard exit side by ranger station- monitor remaining patch disease and treat as necessary. 

 
3 SHRUB–TREE INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH 
 
Eagles Landing monument- dead Washingtonian palm. Photo below. 
 

 
 
Citrus Blossom Park common area - remove dead shrubs along fence line. 
 
Rear of pool deck – straighten and stake bottlebrush trees. 
 
Lodge left front corner - treat scale on coontie palms. Photo below. 
 

 
 
Median at 7220 Night Heron - treat Fakahatchee grass for spider mites. 
 
Night Heron/ Cormorant Cove median-treat Fakahatchee grass for spider mites. 
 
Boulevard median at Pine Knot- treat Fakahatchee grass for spider mites. 



6 
PSA-Wilderness 4/25 

 
Eagles Crest monument at Bircholm- treat Fakahatchee grass for spider mites. Photo below. 
 

 
 
Butterfly garden- plants are healthy and actively growing. Photo below. 
 

 
 

2 BED / CRACK WEED CONTROL 
 
Water's Edge monument- remove bed weeds. 
 
Pool deck -remove bed weeds from gravel beds. 
 
Pool filter by spa - remove volunteer tree. 
 
Eagles Crest monument at Bircholm- remove bed weeds. 
 
Eagles Landing monument- remove bed weeds. 
 
Eagles Cove monument and Pine Knot stop sign area- remove bed weeds and vines. 
 
Night Heron at Ambleside-remove bed weeds. 
 
Sparrowood monument-remove bed weeds from perennial peanut. 
 
Caliente/Night Heron - remove bed weeds from flower beds as well as crack weeds. 
 
Oakhurst lift station- remove vines from pine tree and viburnum hedge. 
 
 
 
 



7 
PSA-Wilderness 4/25 

3 IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT 
 
The landscape is receiving sufficient irrigation. There were no major concerns noted regarding operation of the 
system. 
 
Boulevard inbound Bridge - check irrigation operation to firebush and podocarpus hedge. They appear dry. 
 
General work order-be certain that mow crew and / or irrigation crew keep valve boxes from being covered with grass. 
 
3 SHRUB PRUNING 
 
*It should be noted that the shrubs, including but not limited to, the hawthorns and schilling hollies, should not be 
pruned too tightly. This means that too much vegetative growth was being removed, limiting the plants availability to 
make food for itself. In addition, the plant will look more attractive by not having “holes” in it and allowing it to develop 
its more natural shape. (i.e. Indian Hawthorn has a natural mounded habit) 
 
Lodge front left corner - level out viburnum hedge. Photo below. 
 

 
 
Deerfields median-remove dead branches from foxtail ferns. 
 
Lodge exterior wall- remove jasmine that is growing up the wall. Create a separation. Photo below. 
 

 
 

Draycott cul-de-sac- viburnum hedge is neatly pruned. Photo below. 
 



8 
PSA-Wilderness 4/25 

 
 
3 TREE PRUNING 
 
Boulevard median at Nature's Ridge - remove low hanging branch. 
 
Green Wing- prune low hanging branches over sidewalk. 
 
 Boulevard at Bircholm - remove moss from crape myrtles on both sides of street. 
 
Garden Walk - remove broken oak tree branch at streetlight. Photo below. 
 

 
 
Across from 21547 Boulevard- remove low hanging branch over sidewalk by pedestrian traffic sign. 
 
Boulevard inbound at ranger station swing gate- remove low hanging branch over sidewalk. Photo below. 
 

 
 

3 CLEANUP/RUBBISH REMOVAL 
 
There was not a significant amount of litter or vegetative debris that needed to be removed. 
 
21917 Waverly Shores - remove pile of sticks left by others. 



9 
PSA-Wilderness 4/25 

 
Draycott cul de sac - remove fallen tree branch from edge of pond. 
 
3 APPEARANCE OF SEASONAL COLOR 
 
The seasonal flower display of a spring mix was still providing a strong curb appeal in all locations. The plants have 
grown large and healthy over the past month and filled in the bed space. There were no signs of disease or insect 
activity. Photo below. 
 
   April                                                      April                                                        April 
 

   
 

   March                                                     March                                                    March 
 

   
 

 (0) CARRIED FORWARD FROM PRIOR MONTH 
 

INSPECTION SCORE 36 of 39–PASSED INSPECTION. Passing score was 35 of 39 or 30 of 36 (w/o flowers). 
Payment for April services should be released after receiving the DONE REPORT. 
 
FOR MANAGER 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10 
PSA-Wilderness 4/25 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Redtree performed to contractual standards for this inspection. The turf was mowed, edged, and trimmed in 
accordance with the specifications. The St. Augustine turf color ranged from a mottled medium green to a 
consistent medium green with a strong density in most locations. The Bahiagrass is now out of its slow growth 
stage and its color and density will improve with the warm weather and summer rainfall. Broadleaf weeds continue 
to be a problem in the high visibility turf and need to be controlled before the air temperature gets too high. Turf 
disease has subsided. Proactive insect control measures should be taken to prevent damage. Shrubs were actively 
growing but were not in need of any immediate pruning. Insect activity was noted on the Fakahatchee grass as 
well as coontie palms. Some light hardwood tree elevations and moss removal is necessary. Bed weed control was 
fair. There were no major irrigation concerns noted. The landscape appears to be receiving sufficient irrigation. 
The spring mix flowers provided a strong curb appeal in all locations. There were no major issues associated with 
the landscape maintenance procedures and the property should easily transition into the spring growing season. 
 
RedTree Landscape Systems certifies that all work on this list has been completed in the 14-day timeframe 
specified in the contractual agreement and provided to PSA within the same period. 
 
Signature____________________________________________ 
 
Print Name __________________________________________ 
 
Company____________________________________________ 
 
Date__________ 

 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 



 

 

 

 
The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance 

1.888.RED.TREE 
www.redtreelandscapesystems.com 

 

5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690 

 

ADA PLAYGROUND MULCH INSTALLATION PROPOSAL 
FOR 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD – 
4 locations on property 

 

Attention: Tish Dobson, District Manager 
 

March 28, 2025 

 
 
 
Scope of Work 

 
  
Installation of ADA Playground Mulch 
                               
 

Area 
Cubic 
yards 

Lodge Playground  30 cy 

Both play areas @ Citrus Blossom Drive and 
Whispering Wind Drive 

30 cy 

Caliente Park 25 cy 

Playground at Foxgrove Drive 25 cy 

TOTAL 110 cy 

 

• Includes all labor and materials 
 

110 cubic yards @ $75.00/ yard =  $8,250.00 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________   ________/________/________ 
Authorized Signature to Proceed              Date of Authorization 

 
Proposal submitted by John Burkett - Client Care Specialist 

jburkett@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 267-2059   

mailto:jburkett@redtreelandscape.systems


  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 



GHS Environmental 
   PO Box 55802 

   St. Petersburg, FL 33732-5802  

   727-667-6786 

 

  

 

April 30, 2025 

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 
c/o Mrs. Tish Dobson 
21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard 
Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34637 
 
Re: The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District (CDD) 

April 2025 Summary Report   
 
Dear Mrs. Dobson, 
 
GHS Environmental (GHS) submits this report to summarize the work completed during April 
2025 at the Wilderness Lake Preserve (WLP) community in Land O’ Lakes, Florida. 
 
Dates Worked Performed: March 27, 28, April 3, 4, 7, 14, 18, 21, 22, 29 and 30 

  
Summary of Monthly Objectives/Goals Achieved: 
 

1. Performed monthly inspections and maintenance of vegetation/algae in stormwater 
ponds.  

2. Removed trash from stormwater ponds. 

3. Meeting with T. Dobson, S. Brletic and K. Wagner (BDI) to review the Phase 1 engineering 
inspection action list.  

4. Field checked control structures CS-P1 and CS-P2 located in Wetland P to ensure there 
are no blockages.  

5. Installed GreenClean Pond Block in Pond No. 24 to increase water quality and clarity by 
reducing excess nutrients in the water body. 

6. Hydrilla treatment in Pond No. 38.  
7. Worked in Maintenance Area 3. Work included removal of nuisance/exotic species, vine 

removal and limb trimming. Off-site disposal.   
8. Reviewed bridge constructed over Pond 16 spillway with T. Dobson. 
9. Reviewed fallen and wedged pine tree in conservation area behind 7537 Kickliter Lane 

with T. Dobson.  
10. Phone and email correspondence with WLP staff.   
11. Prepared and submitted monthly summary report. 

 
We appreciate the opportunity to assist you with this project. Please call us on (727) 432-2820 
with any questions or if you need more information. 

 
Sincerely, 
 

GHS Environmental 

 
Chuck Burnite 
Senior Environmental Scientist 





  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 



BDi  
 

 
   536 4th Ave. S, Unit 4 St. Petersburg, Fl 33701             D. (813) 361-1466 www.bdiengineers.com 
 

DISTRICT ENGINEER 

 
 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 
ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR May 7, 2025 BOARD MEETING 

 
Ongoing Projects Report and Updates: 
 
SWFWMD Statement of Inspection – ERP 22522.000 Wilderness Lake Preserve - Phase 1 
BDi has solicited bids for the work associated with the inspection that was discussed at the April meeting. 
Only one proposal was received as of the time of this report. However, multiple vendors have reviewed the 
RFP, visited the site, and have expressed that they intend to submit a bid. The proposal received is attached 
to this report (Finn Outdoor - $36,150). 
 
  

http://www.bdiengineers.com/


ESTIMATE
Finn Outdoor LLC
730 20th Ave N
Saint Petersburg, FL 33704

robb@finnoutdoor.com
+1 (813) 957-6075

Bill to

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Ship to

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 2319
Estimate date: 04/21/2025

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. O and M Items Pond 3 -- Remove overgrown
vegetation and debris; dispose offsite;
clear out sediment and debris in MES
to restore free flow of water; restore
connectivity to pond 4 if needed

1 $1,250.00 $1,250.00

2. O and M Items Pond 6 -- Restore skimmer board
clearance; verify integrity of skimmer
board system and make necessary
repairs to restore structural integrity;
remove overgrown vegetation and
dispose offsite

1 $1,450.00 $1,450.00

3. O and M Items Pond 7 -- Restore skimmer board
clearance; verify integrity of skimmer
board system and make necessary
repairs to restore structural integrity;
remove overgrown vegetation and
dispose offsite

1 $1,450.00 $1,450.00

4. O and M Items Pond 9 -- Restore skimmer board
clearance; verify integrity of skimmer
board system and make necessary
repairs to restore structural integrity;
remove overgrown vegetation and
debris and dispose offsite; excavate
out sediment and debris to restore
pond to permitted plan set elevations;
remove sediment and debris within
MES/FES; (Clean sediment will be
reused along pond banks, graded, and
stablizied with sod to match
surroundings

1 $12,500.00 $12,500.00

5. O and M Items Pond 10 -- Restore skimmer board
clearance; verify integrity of skimmer

1 $1,450.00 $1,450.00



board system and make necessary
repairs to restore structural integrity;
remove overgrown vegetation and
dispose offsite

6. O and M Items Pond 12 -- Verify integrity of skimmer
board system and make necessary
repairs to restore structural integrity

1 $900.00 $900.00

7. O and M Items Pond 17 -- Restore skimmer board
clearance; verify integrity of skimmer
board system and make necessary
repairs to restore structural integrity;
remove overgrown vegetation and
dispose offsite

1 $1,450.00 $1,450.00

8. O and M Items Pond 19 -- Restore skimmer board
clearance; verify integrity of skimmer
board system and make necessary
repairs to restore structural integrity;
remove overgrown
vegetation and dispose offsite

1 $1,450.00 $1,450.00

9. O and M Items Pond 21 -- Restore skimmer board
clearance; verify integrity of skimmer
board system and make necessary
repairs to restore structural integrity;
remove overgrown vegetation and
dispose offsite

1 $1,450.00 $1,450.00

10. O and M Items Pond BB-A1 -- Replace grate if
missing; if in bottom of bubble box, pull
out and determine if grate is structurally
sound; replace if needed or position on
top of bubbler box -- Price is for
resetting existing grate, if found; Add
$2200 if grate needs to be replaced

1 $250.00 $250.00

11. O and M Items Pond BB-A2 -- Replace grate; remove
sediment and debris 10ft out from all
sides of box to restore free flow of
water out of box openings

1 $2,900.00 $2,900.00

12. O and M Items Pond CS-F1 -- Restore control
structure box to plan conditions.
Restore broken concrete, replace
bleed down structure per plans; Price
is inclusive of coffer dam / dewatering
as needed

1 $3,850.00 $3,850.00

13. O and M Items Pond CS-P2 -- Replace grate; remove
sediment and debris 10ft out from all
sides of box to restore free flow of
water out of box openings

1 $2,900.00 $2,900.00

14. O and M Items Pond BB-P1 -- Replace grate; remove
sediment and debris 10ft out from all
sides of box to restore free flow of
water out of box openings

1 $2,900.00 $2,900.00



Note to customer
All invoices are due and payable within 30 days of submittal unless
otherwise agreed to in writing. Late fees of up to 3% of invoice
amount may be added if payment not received within 30 days.

Total $36,150.00

Accepted date Accepted by



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 



1 
 

 
 

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD) 
Wilderness Lake Preserve 

21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd  Land O Lakes, FL   34637 
Phone: 813-995-2437   Fax:  813-995-2436 

 

April 2025 Clubhouse Operations / Maintenance Updates: 

• Reported seven light pole outages to Duke Energy.  
• Filled in ruts left by the tree trimming crew at the rear of the properties on Palmetto Pines.  
• Removed the broken gate at the end of Grasmere Drive.  
• Replaced the trash bin lids between the Lodge and Activities Center.  
• Replaced five landscape lights and repaired three.  
• Tightened the windscreens on the Tennis Court.  
• Repaired the Tennis Court gate and front pool gate locks.  
• Monitoring the stormwater grates is ongoing.  
• Cleaned the French drains on the first set of Villas in the Deerfields.  
• Pressure washed and painted sections of the community fence lines.  
• Replaced the trash receptacle at the rear pool gate.  
• Pressure washed all the lanais and breezeways.  
• Cleaned the Nature Center Men’s Restroom ceiling.  
• Replaced a cross section on the Lodge dock.  
• Pressure washed the community pillars and columns and the shade canopy at the Tot Park.  
• Replaced a section of siding near the side door of the Fitness Center.  
• Replaced the lights in the Women’s Sauna.  
• Removed trash from the ponds and Bay Lake. 
• Cleaned the Lagoon pool pavers.  
• Replaced a swing at Stoneleigh Park.  
• Cleaned the gutters.  
• Replaced the Men’s Sauna door hinges.  
• Repaired the event grill. 
• Cleaned the Tennis Courts.  
• Removed broken glass from the sidewalk by Dunkin Donuts.  
• Removed the makeshift bridge in the wetland buffer on Blue Spring Drive.  
• Stained the pillars on the front of the Activities Center.  
• Repaired the pavers by the Jacuzzi.  
• Assisted with the installation of the new dishwasher.  
• Reset the SonicWall, cameras, and network after a power surge.  
• Reported a large alligator to FWC.  
• Assisted with locating the replanted Magnolia tree.  
• Repaired several pieces of tile in the Activities Center. 
• Daily roadway trash removal throughout the community.  
Set up for the following events: CDD, HOA, and ARC meetings, Business Expo, Pickleball Pickups, 
Community Garage Sale, Ping Pong Tournament, Spring Picnic/Egg Hunts, Kid’s Art Workshop, Grill 
and Chill, Pickleball Tournament, and numerous private events.  
 
 



 
Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD) 

 

2  
 

1st & 2nd Quarter 2024/2025 Projects: 

• Add three planters to the pool deck landscape beds: Proposals in progress. 
• Consider adding a transitional ramp from the concrete walkway to the Lodge Playground: 

Completed.  
• Secure the landscape enhancement project proposals from RedTree: Completed.  
• Consider adding additional license plate cameras: Completed.  
• Replace the center section of the Nature Center wicker sofa: Completed.  
• Replace the Nature Center wicker armchair cushions: Ordered.  
• Replace the Jon boat and one single Kayak: Jon Boat is on order through Bass Pro Shop.  
• Clean and treat the CDD sidewalks and curbs: Completed.  
• Clean the rafters in all the buildings: Completed.  
• Wood line stump and tree work: RedTree is in the process of remediating the woodline.  

o Blue Line Tree Company – $4,200.00 
o RedTree - $4,150.00 – Awarded the project. 

Contractors: 

Arrow Exterminators: 
Serviced the interior and exterior of the buildings. 
 
A Total Solution: 
Conducted the Annual Sprinkler Inspection of the Lodge facilities.  
 
CDW:  
Renewed the TrendMicro and Barracuda backup subscriptions for the network.  
 
Cooper Pools: 
Repaired and/or replaced the following items: 

• Drained the Jacuzzi twice and deep cleaned the filter, due to a foreign substance.  
• Replaced a cartridge on the Jacuzzi.  
• Replaced a filter cartridge on the Splash Pad.  
• Replaced a sensor on one of the Lap pool heaters.  
• Replaced one of three heaters for the Lap pool.  

 
Egis Insurance and Risk Advisors: 
Submitted the preliminary insurance fee for FY 2026, which includes a component for crime, due to the 
handling of money. 
 
Fitness Logic: 
Performed the general maintenance and cleaning of all equipment.  
 
FitRev: 
Assessing the treadmills and ellipticals for replacement. (Reserve items)  
Life span on treadmills and ellipticals is roughly 7 years.  
 



 
Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD) 

 

3  
 

Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal, Inc: 
In the process of revising the Reserve Study.  
 
Himes Electrical Services, Inc: 

• Repaired and/or replaced the following items: 
• Replaced a 4-pull, 40-amp contactor on the Men’s Sauna.  
• Assessed the irrigation breaker at the entrance of Water’s Edge.  
• Security lighting installed in the overflow parking area.  
• Assessing a burnout LED light on the Tennis Courts.  

 
Leaders Furniture: 
Scheduled to deliver the new cushions and sectional for the Nature Center.  
 
Lowe’s: 
Installed the new dishwasher in the Activities Center on Monday, April 28th.  
 
Palm Beach Security and Safe: 
Scheduled to repair the Nature Center door leading into the screened room.  
 
Pasco County Fire Rescue: 
Scheduled the annual inspection for Thursday, May 1st.  
 
RedTree:  

• The removal of trees and limbs damaged by Hurricane Milton is ongoing. 
• Weekly maintenance is in progress.  
• The irrigation crew repaired and/or adjusted the following items: 

o Replaced spray heads, drip line, one maxi jet and a nozzle at the Lodge.  
o Adjusted the irrigation along Wilderness Lake Blvd. and Night Heron to address areas 

where the coverage is light.  
 

Rescue Roofing: 
Completed the approved repairs on the Lodge buildings and Ranger Station.  
 
State Wildlife Trapper: 
Removed eight small piglets and one adult female.  
 
Pasco Sheriff’s Special Detail Report on Citations & Warnings:  
See report under separate cover. 
 
Playground Equipment, Docks, Boats, and Sidewalk Assessments:  
Greased the swings.  
Applied ant treatment along the sidewalk leading to the dock and at the playgrounds. 
 
Scheduled Room Usage/Rentals: 



 
Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD) 

 

4  
 

In preparation for a meeting or rental, the staff on duty are responsible for the presentation of the 
room. This may include cleaning, staging tables and chairs, and concierge services.  
*AC: Activities Center and NC: Nature Center Classroom  
4/1 – Boy Scouts – Lap Pool 
4/2 – CDD Meeting – AC  
4/2 – Resident Event – Theatre 
4/2 – Resident Event – AC  
4/3 – Resident Event – AC  
4/5 – Business Expo – AC, Lodge, and Courtyard 
4/6 – Resident Event – NC  
4/6 – Private Rental – AC  
4/7 – Storytime – NC  
4/7 – Resident Event – AC  
4/8 – Budget Workshop – AC 
4/8 – Deerfields’ Meeting – Theatre  
4/9 – Resident Event – AC  
4/9 – Resident Event – Theatre  
4/9 – Resident Event – Theatre  
4/10 – Resident Event – AC  
4/11 – Pickleball Pickups – Courts 
4/12 – Community Garage Sale – Communitywide   
4/13 – Private Rental – NC  
4/13 – Ping Pong Tournament – AC  
4/14 – Story time – NC  
4/14 – Resident Event – AC  
4/14 – ARC Meeting – AC  
4/16 – Resident Event – AC  
4/16 – Resident Event – Theatre  
4/17 – Resident Event – AC   
4/19 – Spring Picnic – AC, NC, Lodge, Courtyard, Parks 
4/21 – Storytime – NC  
4/21 – Resident Event – AC  
4/21 – Kid’s Art Workshop – AC  
4/23 – Resident Event – AC 
4/23 – Resident Event – Theatre 
4/23 – Resident Event – Theatre   
4/24 – Resident Event – AC  
4/24 – Band Rehearsal – AC  
4/26 – Grill & Chill – AC 
4/26 – Private Rental – AC  



 
Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD) 

 

5  
 

4/26 – Private Rental – NC  
4/27 – Pickleball Tournament – Courts 
4/27 – Private Rental – NC  
4/27 – Private Rental – AC  
4/30 – Resident Event – AC  
4/30 – Resident Event – NC  
 
Upcoming Events: 

 
 May: 

• Cinco de Mayo Party – 5/2 
• Kid’s Art Workshop – 5/3  
• Mother’s Day Matinee – 5/4 
• Pickleball Pickups – 5/9 
• Mother’s Day Tea Party – 5/10 
• Snow Cone Social – 5/15 
• Sip & Paint – 5/16 
• Sports Day – 5/17 
• Water Sports – 5/18  
• Community Recycling Day w/Urban Recycling – 5/23 
• Memorial Day Weekend BBQ/Pool Party – 5/24 
• Pickleball Tournament – 5/25 
• Twilight Movie Night – 5/30 
• Volleyball Open – 5/31 

 
 June:  

• Mario Cart Madness – 6/1 
• Soccer Shootouts – 6/5 
• Swim Sports – 6/7 
• Pickleball Pickups – 6/8 
• Taco Tuesday – 6/10 
• Super Smash Bros. – 6/12 
• Fishing Derby Campout – 6/13 
• Fishing Derby – 6/14 
• Water Volleyball – 6/18  
• Sand Volleyball – 6/20  
• Blood Drive – 6/21 
• Pool Rarty – 6/21  



Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

October Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue
Paid to 

Vendors
Credit Card

    Total for each 

Month

Story Time October No Sign-In $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Ladies Night 10/4/2024 21 $ 30.00 $ 0.00 ($ 27.44) ($ 27.44)

Blood Drive 10/5/2024 11 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Pumpkin Art - Rescheduled due to 

inclement weather.

10/10/2024 0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Fall Festival/Oktoberfest -  

Rescheduled as Bounce in the 

New Year.

10/12/2024 0 $ 3000.00 $ 0.00 ($ 2655.00) ($ 150.23) ($ 2805.23)

Sip & Paint - Canceled due to 

inclement weather.

10/18/2024 0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Community Garage Sale -  

Canceled due to inclement 

weather.

10/19/2024 0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Haunted House 10/25 & 10/26/24 250+/- $ 0.00 $ 654.00 $ 0.00 ($ 424.72) ($ 424.72)

Spooky House Contest 10/29/2024 7 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Halloween Costume Parade 10/31/2024 80 $ 180.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 174.71) ($ 174.71)

Yoga October $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Core Health Class October $            - $ 45.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Misc. Shopping for the Month October $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 70.73) ($ 70.73)

$ 3,260.00 $ 699.00 ($ 2655.00) ($ 847.83) ($ 3502.83)

November Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue
Paid to 

Vendors
Credit Card

Total for each 

Month

Story Time November No Sign-In $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Ladies Night 11/1/2024 12 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Bingo Music 11/3/2024 12 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Sip Paint 11/8/2024 5 $ 0.00 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Art Class 11/9/2024 3 $ 0.00 $ 9.00 $ 0.00 ($ 6.29) ($ 6.29)

Bracelet Class 11/10/2024 27 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Veteran's Day Celebration 11/11/2024 15 $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 44.22) ($ 44.22)

Craft Fair
   11/16/2024 16 Vendors & 

275+/- 
$ 200.00 $ 170.00 $ 0.00 ($ 243.09) ($ 243.09)

Pickleball Tournament
   11/17/2024 22 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 9.09) ($ 9.09)

1



Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Caring & Sharing Feast 11/17/2024 43 $ 40.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 39.95) ($ 39.95)

Pumpkin Art 11/22/2024 26 $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 22.69) ($ 22.69)

Tailgate Party 11/24/2024 12 $ 100.00 $ 50.00 $ 0.00 ($ 71.21) ($ 71.21)

Turkey Trot 11/28/2024 70 $ 100.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 156.26) ($ 156.26)

S'mores Night 11/30/2024 40 $ 30.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 21.98) ($ 21.98)

Yoga November $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Core Health Class November $            - $ 42.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Misc. Shopping for the Month November $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 6.29) ($ 6.29)

$ 665.00 $ 286.00 $ 0.00 ($ 621.07) ($ 621.07)

December Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue
Paid to 

Vendors
Credit Card

Total for each 

Month

Story Time December No Sign-In $ 100.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Santa Arrival & Tree Lighting 12/7/2024 225+/- $ 3,200.00 $ 0.00 ($ 1876.00) ($ 670.53) ($ 2546.53)

Blood Drive 12/14/2024 5 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Scoops & Hoops 12/14/2024 5 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Gingerbread house Workshop 12/15/2024 14 $ 200.00 $ 140.00 $ 0.00 ($ 195.54) ($ 195.54)

Breakfast with Santa 12/21/2024 231 $ 2,200.00 $ 799.00 ($ 1240.00) ($ 567.81) ($ 1807.81)

Best Decorated House 12/22/2024 6 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Cookie Exchange & Crafts 12/22/2024 10 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 10.48) ($ 10.48)

Lighting of the Menorah 12/26/2024 8 $ 70.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 67.21) ($ 67.21)

*Bounce in the New Year 12/28/2024 232 $ 1000.00 $ 0.00 ($ 496.50) ($ 671.25) ($ 1167.75)

Pickleball Tournament 12/29/2024 16 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 36.21) ($ 36.21)

Yoga December $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Core Health Class December $            - $ 9.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Misc. Shopping for the Month December $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 304.04) ($ 304.04)

$ 6,820.00 $ 948.00 ($ 3612.50) ($ 2523.07) ($ 6135.57)

January Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue
Paid to 

Vendors
Credit Card

Total for each 

Month

Story Time (4 Wk.) January 1-6: 7                     

1-13: 15                 

1-20: 10                

1-27: 12

$ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Snowball Extravaganza 1/3/2025 34 $ 40.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 39.98) ($ 39.98)

PJs & S'mores by the Fire Pit 1/4/2025 53 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 9.98) ($ 9.98)

Law Enforcement Appreciation 1/9/2025 3 $ 40.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 38.03) ($ 38.03)

2



Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Art Class - Canceled 1/11/2025 0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Crafternoon 1/12/2025 19 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Wine Tasting 1/17/2025 29 $ 600.00 $ 230.00 ($ 454.95) ($ 170.27) ($ 625.22)

Country Night 1/18/2025 36 $ 350.00 $ 0.00 ($ 300.00) ($ 25.64) ($ 325.64)

Popcorn Day 1/19/2025 18 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Pickleball Tournament -         

Rained Out

1/19/2025 0 $ 10.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 1.55) ($ 1.55)

Staff Training 1/20/2025 10 $ 150.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 165.39) ($ 165.39)

Ladies Night 1/24/2025 7 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Kid's Gasparilla 1/25/2025 27 $ 300.00 $ 0.00 ($ 180.00) ($ 173.81) ($ 353.81)

Cocoa Day 1/31/2025 50 $ 20.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 13.98) ($ 13.98)

Yoga January $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Core Health Class January $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Misc. Shopping for the Month January $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 54.11) ($ 54.11)

Swim Kids USA - 2024 $ 800.00

$ 1,575.00 $ 1030.00 ($ 934.95) ($ 692.74) ($ 1627.69)

February Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue
Paid to 

Vendors
Credit Card

Total for each 

Month

Story Time (4 Wk.) February 2-3: 9                   

2-10: 13               

2-17: 10

$ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Pickleball Pickup 2/1/2025 15 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Music Bingo 2/2/2025 22 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Sip & Paint - Canceled. 2/7/2025 0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Minute to Win It 2/7/2025 8 $ 10.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 5.48) ($ 5.48)

Field Day 2/8/2025 12 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 21.96) ($ 21.96)

Crafternoon 2/9/2025 35 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 28.26) ($ 28.26)

Valentine's Dinner 2/15/2025 52 $ 800.00 $ 260.00 ($ 718.00) ($ 139.55) ($ 857.55)

Blood Drive 2/15/2025 10 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Pickleball Tournament 2/16/2025 25 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 26.19) ($ 26.19)

Art Class - Canceled 2/22/2024 0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Movie on the Lawn 2/22/2025 16 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

King of the Court (Basketball) 2/23/2025 5 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Spritz & Sparkle Bars 2/28/2025 13 $ 35.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 36.36) ($ 36.36)

3



Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Yoga February $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Core Health Class February $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Misc. Shopping for the Month February $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 42.91) ($ 42.91)

$ 995.00 $ 260.00 ($ 718.00) ($ 300.71) ($ 1018.71)

March Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue
Paid to 

Vendors
Credit Card

Total for each 

Month

Story Time (4 Wk.) March 3-3: 8              

3-10: 6             

3-17: 32           

3-24: 7

$ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Soccer Shootout 3/1/2025 19 $ 10.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Dr. Seuss Day 3/2/2025 21 $ 45.00 $ 55.00 $ 0.00 ($ 40.61) ($ 40.61)

Art Class 3/8/2025 4 $ 0.00 $ 12.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Tennis Showdown 3/8/2025 12 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 11.45) ($ 11.45)

Pickleball Pickups 3/9/2025 23 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 11.44) ($ 11.44)

Sip & Paint - Cancelled 3/14/2025 0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

St. Patty’s Day Happy Hour 3/15/2025 44 $ 700.00 $ 220.00 ($ 295.00) ($ 400.13) ($ 695.13)

Sunday Sundaes 3/16/2025 49 $ 75.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 70.63) ($ 70.63)

Leprechaun Safari & Kid's Art Day 3/17/2025 32 $ 10.00 $ 22.00 $ 0.00 ($ 7.75) ($ 7.75)

Tie Dye Day 3/18/2025 48 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 24.99) ($ 24.99)

Game Night 3/19/2025 28 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Field Day 3/20/2025 47 $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 43.48) ($ 43.48)

PJs & Popcorn 3/21/2025 15 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Chili Cookoff & S'mores 3/22/2025 32 $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 52.78) ($ 52.78)

Glow in the Dark Bingo 3/23/2025 45 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 14.97) ($ 14.97)

Disney Day - Rescheduled 3/29/2025 0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Pickleball Tournament 3/29/2025 18 $ 5.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 1.97) ($ 1.97)

Yoga March $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Core Health Class March $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Misc. Shopping for the Month March $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 24.26) ($ 24.26)

$ 1,065.00 $ 309.00 ($ 295.00) ($ 704.46) ($ 999.46)

4



Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

April Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue
Paid to 

Vendors
Credit Card

Total for each 

Month

Story Time (5 Wk.) April 4-7: 7          4-

14: 8                 

4-21:15              

4-28: 8

$ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Business Expo 4/5/2025 24 Booths    

130 guests

$ 500.00 $ 240.00 $ 0.00 ($ 624.42) ($ 624.42)

Pickleball Pickups 4/11/2025 41 $ 5.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 1.97) ($ 1.97)

Art Class - Canceled 4/12/2025 0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Community Garage Sale 4/12/2025 26 $ 125.00 $ 105.00 $ 0.00 ($ 122.00) ($ 122.00)

Ping Pong Tournament 4/13/2025 3 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Easter Celebration 4/19/2025     350+/- $3,500.00 $ 461.50 ($ 2295.00) ($ 1286.52) ($ 3581.52)

Blood Drive 4/19/2025 8 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Kid's Art Workshop 4/21/2025 6 $ 0.00 $ 12.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Grill & Chill 4/26/2025 5 $ 35.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 36.21) ($ 36.21)

Pickleball Tournament 4/27/2025 15 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 12.95) ($ 12.95)

Yoga April $            - $ 89.50 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Core Health Class April $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Tennis Showdown April $ 47.50

Misc. Shopping for the Month April $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 94.73) ($ 94.73)

$ 4230.00 $ 0.00 ($ 2178.80) ($ 4473.80)

May Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue
Paid to 

Vendors
Credit Card

Total for each 

Month

Story Time (5 Wk.) May $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Cinco de Mayo Celebration 5/2/2025 $300.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Art Class 5/3/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Mother's Day Tea 5/4/2025 $ 150.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Pickleball Pickups 5/9/2025 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Mother's Day Matinee 5/10/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Sip & Paint 5/16/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Sport's Day 5/17/2025 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Crafternoon 5/18/2025 $ 20.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Memorial Day BBQ 5/24/2025 $2,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Pickleball Tournament 5/25/2025 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

5



Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Concert on the Lawn 5/30/2025 $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Volleyball Open 5/31/2025 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Yoga May $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Core Health Class May $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Misc. Shopping for the Month May $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

$ 2640.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

June Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue
Paid to 

Vendors
Credit Card

Total for each 

Month

Story Time (4 Wk.) June $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Swim Sports 6/7/2025 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Taco Tuesday 6/10/2025 $200.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Father’s Day Fishing Derby & BBQ 6/13 & 6/14/2025 $200.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Art Class 6/14/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Pool Party 6/21/2025 $1,200.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Blood Drive 6/21/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Pickleball Tournament 6/22/2025 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Sip & Paint 6/27/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Grow A Pizza 6/29/2025 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Yoga June $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Core Health Class June $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Misc. Shopping for the Month June $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

$ 1715.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

July Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue
Paid to 

Vendors
Credit Card

Total for each 

Month

Story Time (5 Wk.) July $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

July 4th BBQ 7/4/2025 $1,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Root Beer Float Day 7/11/2025 $25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Swim Sports Day 7/12/2025 $25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Sip & Paint 7/18/2025 $ 0.00 $ 309.00

Hawaiian Luau 7/19/2025 $ 2500.00

Craft Fair $250.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Yoga July $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Core Health Class July $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

6



Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Misc. Shopping for the Month July $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

$ 4350.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

August Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue
Paid to 

Vendors
Credit Card

Total for each 

Month

Story Time (4 Wk.) August $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Back to School Pool Party $1,200.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Boo Hoo Breakfast $100.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Sip & Paint $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Yoga August $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Core Health Class August $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Misc. Shopping for the Month August $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

$ 1350.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

September Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue
Paid to 

Vendors
Credit Card

Total for each 

Month

Story Time (5 Wk.) September $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Labor Day BBQ 9/1/2025 $1,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Yappy Hour $300.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Art Class $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Sip & Paint $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Yoga September $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Core Health Class September $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Misc. Shopping for the Month September $            - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

$ 1850.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

$ 29,165.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Yearly Budget $35,000

Year-To-Date Expenditures $18,379 Does not include the storage unit fee of $276.00 per month.       

*Bounce in the New Year - Carry over venues were utilized from the Fall Festival that was canceled. 

Proposed Budget

7



April 20, 2025 - May 3, 2025

 Sunday                

April 20    

Easter Closed  

 Monday             

April 21     

Storytime                              

 Tuesday      

April 22                                                                            

  Wednesday            

April 23                                    

 Thursday             

April 24                             

Friday                          

April 25                                                                                                                             

 Saturday        

April 26          

Grill & Chill                                                                                                                      Total Hours

Tish Animals Off Vac. 8:30-9:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 9:00-8:30

Terri Off 12:30-9:00 8:30-5:00 Off Vac Vac Vac. 40.00

Steven Off Off Off 10:30-9:00 10:30-9:00 10:30-9:00 1:30-10:00 40.00

Annette Off 8:30-1:00 3:00-9:00 8:30-3:00 4:00-9:00 Off 10:00-3:00 26.50

Trevor Off 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 Off Off 40.00

Phillip Off Off 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 40.00

L. Rep. TBD Off

Dezeray Off 8:30-5:00 Off Off 8:30-5:00 12:30-9:00 1:30-10:00 40.00

Temp 5:00-9:00 9-3 & 5-9 14.00

Pool Attend. 

240.50

Sunday          

April 27    

Pickleball 

Trnmnt.           

 Monday              

April 28             

ARC                                           

 Tuesday       

April 29      

 Wednesday               

April 30                                                                                                                                                

 Thursday            

May 1                                                                              

Friday                    

May 2               

Cinco De Mayo                                                                                                                       

Saturday        

May 3               

Art Wrkshop                                                            Total Hours

Tish Off Off 8:30-6:00 8:30-9:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-8:30 9:00-5:00

Terri Off 8:30-5:00 Vac Off 12:30-9:00 8:30-5:00 1:30-10:00 40.00

Steven 7:30-4:00 Off Vesta Tour 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 Vac. 40.00

Annette 2:00-9:00 4:00-9:00 1:00-9:00 Vac Vac. Vac. Vac. 19.00

Trevor 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 Off Off 40.00

Phillip Off Off 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 40.00

L. Rep. TBD

Dezeray 11:30-9:00 8:30-4:30 Off Off 8:30-5:00 12:30-9:00 1:30-10:00 40.00

Temp. 5:00-9:00 9-1 & 5-9 9:00-1:00 21.00

Pool Attend. 

240.00

AM only ES - Event Setup

Can't work *30 minute lunch break required for anyone working at least 6 hours or more

PM only *1 hour lunch *30 min lunch

LR-Lodge Rep

PA - Pool Attendant



April 20, 2025 - May 3, 2025

 Sunday                

May 4 Mother's 

Day Matinee  

 Monday             

May 5    Storytime                              

 Tuesday      

May 6                                                                            

  Wednesday            

May 7                  

CDD Mtg.                                    

 Thursday             

May 8                            

Friday                          

May 9                                                                                                                             

 Saturday        

May 10       

Mother's Day 

Tea                                                                                                               Total Hours

Tish Animals Off Vac. 8:30-9:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 9:00-8:30

Terri Off 12:30-9:00 8:30-5:00 Off Vac Vac Vac. 40.00

Steven Off Off Off 10:30-9:00 10:30-9:00 10:30-9:00 1:30-10:00 40.00

Annette Off 8:30-1:00 3:00-9:00 8:30-3:00 4:00-9:00 Off 10:00-3:00 26.50

Trevor Off 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 Off Off 40.00

Phillip Off Off 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 40.00

L. Rep. TBD Off

Dezeray Off 8:30-5:00 Off Off 8:30-5:00 12:30-9:00 1:30-10:00 40.00

Temp 5:00-9:00 9-3 & 5-9 14.00

Pool Attend. 

240.50

Sunday          

May 11              

 Monday              

May 12              

Storytime     ARC                                           

 Tuesday       

May 13      

 Wednesday               

May 14                                                                                                                                                 

 Thursday            

May 15        

Snocone Social                                                                             

Friday                    

May 16                 

Sip & Paint                                                                                                                       

Saturday        

May 17               

Field Day                                                            Total Hours

Tish Off Off 8:30-6:00 8:30-9:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-8:30 9:00-5:00

Terri Off 8:30-5:00 Vac Off 12:30-9:00 8:30-5:00 1:30-10:00 40.00

Steven 11:30-8:00 Off Vesta Tour 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 Vac. 40.00

Annette 2:00-9:00 4:00-9:00 1:00-9:00 Vac Vac. Vac. Vac. 19.00

Trevor 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 Off Off 40.00

Phillip Off Off 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 40.00

L. Rep. TBD

Dezeray 11:30-9:00 8:30-4:30 Off Off 8:30-5:00 12:30-9:00 1:30-10:00 40.00

Temp. 5:00-9:00 9-1 & 5-9 9:00-1:00 21.00

Pool Attend. 

240.00

AM only ES - Event Setup

Can't work *30 minute lunch break required for anyone working at least 6 hours or more

PM only *1 hour lunch *30 min lunch

LR-Lodge Rep

PA - Pool Attendant



Project Tracker 
Current Projects

Date 
Entered Project Task Update Update Estimated       

Completion Date
2/26/2024 Community Garden Seek Board approval to add a 

community garden in the 
overflow parking area.  

In the designing stage. On hold until there is funding. 
On hold

8/7/2024 Add Grass Carp to 
Bay Lake.

Secure the permit and order the 
Carp. 

Coordinating the permit, 
the purchase and release 
date of the Grass Carp.        

   12/19/2024
FWC had SWFWMD consider adding 

structures to the fringe wetlands that are 
connected to Bay Lake. SWFWMD is not 
opposed. GHS has re-engaged with FWC. 

March 2025

8/8/2024 Replace the center 
section of the Nature 
Center wicker sofa. 

Securing a proposal from Leaders 
Furniture.

Met with Leaders on 
8/23/24. Recommend 

replacing the cushions 
and fabric. 

Ordered.

Early 2025

10/2/2024 Create a project wish 
list once the Reserve 
Study is completed.

The Reserve Study 
assessment is scheduled 

for 10/31/2024.

The assessment was completed on 
10/31/2024. Project list is in progress 

through the budget season. June 2025

1/1/2025 Replace the John Boat 
and one Kayak. 

Securing pricing.
Reserve items. 

4/8/2025 Jon Boat on order. 

March 2025

2/13/2025 Replace worn poolside 
chairs. 

In progress.
Reserve item. 

June 2025

4/1/2025

Activities Center 
wooden chairs.

Repaint the 16 wooden chairs in 
the Activities Center. 

In progress with Walt's 
Upholstery. 

May 2025

4/1/2025

Lodge Ottoman Reupholster the Ottoman. In progress with Walt's 
Upholstery. 

May 2025

1



Potential Future Projects
Date 

Entered Project Task Update 1 Update 2 Estimated       
Completion Date

8/15/2022 Storage Shed Add a 10x16 shed in the empty 
maintenance yard.  

Obtained 3 bids from 
area dealers. Received 

proposal from Site 
Masters to add a 

concrete slab to support 
the structure. Chuck 

from GHS has 
determined the area is 
good from a drainage 

perspective.

Directed to suspend activity for the time 
being, which would involve obtaining 

proposal for additional security camera 
and determining costs to insure the 

contents of the storage shed. Board must 
first determine whether this is a project 
they are even interested in first. Tabled 

at the Oct. & Nov. meeting. 

Tabled

2/1/2023 Security 
Improvements

Add new security cameras to 
account for several (7) areas in 
the amenities areas and at the 

outer parks where we are 
currently blind. 

Met with Convergint for 
initial consultation and 

then with DCSI for more 
specific 

recommendations as far 
as hardware is 

concerned. Proposal 
pending. Additional 

proposals forthcoming.

Received proposal from DCSI for new 
camera system with expanded 

capabilities beyond the 30 channels our 
current system provides. Awaiting 

proposal for the cameras.
Tabled

1/28/2023 Seasonal Security 
Patrols

Add professional security patrol 
services during the summer break 

period of 5/23 – 8/23.

Received multiple bids and 
presented to the Board at the 
March meeting. Advised to 

revisit the numbers and 
indicate where in the budget 
to draw that from, then come 

back present again at the 
April meeting. Numbers have 
been crunched and it is on the 

April Agenda. 

On hold per the Board. 

Tabled

2



3/10/2024 Add a shade structure 
& trees to the Citrus 

Blossom / Whispering 
Wind Park

Secure proposals for the shade 
canopy and trees. 

Contacted Creative 
Shade Solutions, Inc. and 

RedTree. 

On hold per the Board. 

On hold

8/7/2024 Consider replacing 
fence line wood with 
composite material. 

(Phased plan) 

Secure proposals for 
consideration. 

Florida Reserve Study to provide life 
expectancy in updated Reserve Study.

FY 24/25

8/7/2024 Replace outdated 
playground 

equipment, as needed. 
Establish the 

remaining life of the 
neighborhood 
playground 

equipment. Inquire on 
safety upgrades and 

 

Contacted Egis & Florida Reserve 
Study for an assessment/cost of 

assessment. 

Florida Reserve Study to provide life 
expectancy in updated Reserve Study.

3



Completed Projects
Date 

Entered Project Task Update 1 Update 2 Completion Date

8/15/2022 Brick Pavers Repairs Repair areas 4,5,7, and 9. Areas 4 and 5 completed. Nine (9) areas near the entrance now to 
have the brick pavers removed and 
replaced with asphalt. 3-4 days to 

complete work once it begins.
7/1/23

8/17/2022 Floating Dock Dock has a long piece of wood 
coming separated.

Support column 
underneath dock has 

collapsed and is in 
immediate need of repair 

or replacement.

Floating dock to be replaced with new, 
including EZ dock launch, canoe paddle-

on launch, canoe/kayak rack, and roof 
for kayak. Contract has been signed by 
all parties and the deposit has been sent 

in.

6/1/23

8/22/2022 New signage for the 
Pools

Signs to be created by Cooper 
Pools to include specific language 
regarding water bottles and swim 

diapers.

Called for update on 8/23 
and am awaiting a 

response.

Signs delivered but were missing the 
language we were in need of. Requested 
new proposal from Romaner Graphics 

on 3/27/23 and am awaiting receipt.
5/23/23

12/16/2022 Gate Installation To install new gate and chain link 
fence at the end of Grasmere Dr. 
which would allow for mowers to 
access the common area next to 

7947 Grasmere Drive. 

Board opted to go with a 
6’ PVC fence identical to 

the one currently seen 
across the street.

Project completed.

3/23/23

10/19/2022 Splash Pad at Pool 
Area

To repair underlying issues at the 
splash pad and to resurface once 

repairs are completed.

Project approved by 
Board and work is in 

progress.

Project completed.

3/23/23

12/1/2022 Markers for storm 
drains

To install “No Dumping” markers 
on every storm drain throughout 

the WLP community.

Proposal received and 
sent to District 

Management for review.

Project completed

3/23/23

1/26/2023 Outdoor Trash Bins Add three (3) new outdoor trash 
bins to amenities areas similar in 
style to what we currently have 

on hand.

Proposals submitted to 
District Management for 
Board consideration at 
the February meeting.

Proposal approved with a 43 day lead 
time on delivery.

7/1/23

2/1/2023 Community Pressure 
Washing

Pressure wash and treat rust 
stains along common sidewalk 

areas throughout the community.

Proposal received. Project completed.

3/23/23

4



3/1/2023 New Signage for 
Business Center

Add new signage at Lodge 
Business Center

Proposal executed 3/3/23 Project completed. 3/23/23

3/9/2023 Handicap Lift Chair Replace actuator and hub 
assembly kit at Lagoon pool 

handicap chair lift

Proposal received 3/9 
and sent to District 

Management for review.

Proposal executed. Parts on order. 

4/23/23

5/1/2023 Fire/Burglary 
Monitoring Services

 A Total Solutions to 
repair/replace damaged 

equipment. 

Fire & Burg online & 
functioning as designed. 

Project completed. 
7/1/23

5/1/2023 Splash Pad Palm Tree 
Rings

Replace the rock around the Palm 
trees. 

Project completed. 7/3/23

12/9/2022 Tennis Court Lights To install new lights throughout 
the entire tennis facility.

Requested proposal on 
12/9/22. Vendor given 

OK to address immediate 
needs on the tennis 

courts and replace like 
with like at an NTE of 

2k.

Work on the immediate needs to begin 
week of 1/17/23. Proposal for complete 

overhaul submitted to District 
Management for Board review at the 

April meeting. Options to include 
replacing just the fixtures with similar 
bulbs, fixtures plus the ballasts, and a 

third option for all LED. 

December 2023

8/1/2023 ADA Doors Nature
Center

Add an ADA auto door to front
and rear of building. 

Proposal approved
October 2023.

Product is on order to be installed by end 
of November. 12/13/23

9/1/2023 Lodge Oak tree bed 
enhancement. 

Landscape proposal and design 
under review during the October 

meeting. 

New bench order is in 
progress.  11/13/2023

12/1/2023 Poolside Umbrellas Purchase replacement umbrellas. Received four umbrellas. 1/30/24

12/1/2023 Poolside Shade 
Structures 

Replace two poolside shade 
structures. 

On order. Assembly and Installation in progress. 
3/15/2024

12/1/2023 Playground ADA 
Mulch

Secure multiple proposals to 
replace the Playground ADA 

mulch.

The ADA mulch installation began on 
2/23/2024. 3/1/2024

12/1/2023 Lodge Common Area 
Park Benches

Order two park benches for the 
new Magnolia bed. 

Cost under 
consideration. 

Ordered. Anticipated delivery mid - end 
of March.  June 2024

2/26/2024  Stoneleigh / Foxgrove 
Park  Shade Canopy

Replace the shade canopy. Securing proposals -  
2/27/2024

Shade canopy on order.
 April 2024

3/25/2024 Replace the rope 
lighting on the Lodge 
and Cormorant Cove 

docks. 

Order rope lighting and tracks. Received the rope 
lighting. 

Lodge dock is complete. 

May 2024

5



8/8/2024 Consider replacing the 
Pickleball equipment 

with heavy duty 
equipment.  

Researching options. 

Sept. 2024

3/15/2024 Add 3 planters to the  
pool deck.                          

(2 in the center island 
& 1 by the shower.)

Secure pricing for the planters. 
Advise RedTree of the project. 

On hold until there is 
funding. 

On hold

8/1/2024 Replace the 
Dumbbells

Approved the FitRev 
proposal. 

Received 8/23/2024 8/23/2024

8/1/2024 Purchase Kettlebells Purchased. 8/9/2024

10/2/2024 License plate reader 
cameras. (2)

Securing proposals from A Total 
Solution and DCSI, Inc.

Approved and ordered. Cameras are on order.
12/1/2024

2/1/2025 Lodge playhouse rust. Remove rust spots and repaint. Completed. 
February 2025

3/5/2025 Add additional 
security lighting.

Secure a proposal to add security 
lighting for the dumpster and 

maintenance yards. 

Himes Electric revised 
the proposal within the 

approved threshold. 
April 2025

6



Pasco Sheriff's Office
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road
New Port Richey, FL 34654

LEE, BAILEY (7414)

Display Text Answer Text1
Event Number: 2025196647
Who did you contact upon arrival? Tish Dobson
Number of field interview reports: 0
Number of parking tickets: 0
Amount of time running radar: N/A
Were there any other types of violations, such as 
trespassing, written warnings, additional event 
numbers:

Negative

Please document a detailed Narrative of events 
that took place during your detail:

Conducted a patrol of the area, spoke with residents 
utilizing the gym at 2255 that the gym would be closing in 
5 minutes, observed the cleaning crew at the location, and 
conducted a foot patrol around the area.

10:00PMScheduled Time
Actual Time 10:00PM 2:00AM

-

-

2:00AM

Deputy:

Position: Community (Security)

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 
Community (Security) detail on 4/4/2025

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD



Pasco Sheriff's Office
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road
New Port Richey, FL 34654

BONNEMANN, MARK (6341)

Display Text Answer Text1
Event Number: 2025198560
Who did you contact upon arrival? MADE CONTACT WITH LODGE STAFF ON ARRIVAL
Number of field interview reports: 0
Number of parking tickets: 0
Amount of time running radar: RAN RADAR ON WILDERNESS LAKES BLVD, NO SPEEDING 

ISSUES SEEN.
Were there any other types of violations, such as 
trespassing, written warnings, additional event 
numbers:

NO VIOLATIONS OCCURED DURING SHIFT

Please document a detailed Narrative of events 
that took place during your detail:

CONDUCTED TRAFFIC ENFROCEMENT THROUGHOUT THE 
COMMUNITY, CHECKED THE LODGE/POOL AREA. NO 
ISSUES TO REPORT

9:00PMScheduled Time
Actual Time 9:00PM 1:00AM

-

-

1:00AM

Deputy:

Position: Community (Security)

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 
Community (Security) detail on 4/5/2025

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD



Pasco Sheriff's Office
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road
New Port Richey, FL 34654

WATSON, WILLIAM (7412)

Display Text Answer Text1
Event Number: 2025211676
Who did you contact upon arrival? N/a
Number of field interview reports: 0
Number of parking tickets: 0
Amount of time running radar: 1 hour
Were there any other types of violations, such as 
trespassing, written warnings, additional event 
numbers:

2025211903 (Traffic Stop)

Please document a detailed Narrative of events 
that took place during your detail:

Provided a highly visible law enforcement presence in the 
Wilderness Lakes community, operating a marked patrol 
vehicle with steady red and blue lights active throughout, 
with the purpose of deterring criminal and deviant activity. 
Upon arrival, I patrolled the clubhouse and amenities on 
foot and remained in the parking lot until closing. I then 
patrolled the neighborhood, monitoring for suspicious 
activity, persons, and vehicles, finding none. I conducted 
stationary speed measurement from Wilderness Lake 
Boulevard, making one traffic stop and issuing a written 
warning for speeding. I monitored radio dispatch for any 
calls for service in the community, in order to offer rapid 
response times; however, none were generated.

9:00PMScheduled Time
Actual Time 9:00PM 1:00AM

-

-

1:00AM

Deputy:

Position: Community (Security)

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 
Community (Security) detail on 4/11/2025

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD



Pasco Sheriff's Office
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road
New Port Richey, FL 34654

FRAGA, JACKSON (5186)

Display Text Answer Text1
Event Number: 2025226713
Who did you contact upon arrival? The office was closed.
Number of field interview reports: 1 - Curfew Warning
Number of parking tickets: 0
Amount of time running radar: Approx. 40 minutes
Were there any other types of violations, such as 
trespassing, written warnings, additional event 
numbers:

2025227010 - Curfew Warning

Please document a detailed Narrative of events 
that took place during your detail:

On Friday, April 18, 2025, at 2147 hours, I self-initiated a 
call at The Preserve at Wilderness Lake in reference to an 
extra duty detail. I located the key box and it appeared to 
be broken. I was not able to obtain the key. I conducted a 
foot patrol and did not observe anyone in the poll deck, 
the park or the tennis court. At 2300 hours, I made contact 
with the cleaning crew to gain access to the gym and 
reminded two residents the gym was closed. I conducted 
directed patrol throughout the shift. I made contact with 
the residents of 7119 & 7116 Kendall Heath Way and 
issued a verbal warning about double parking on the 
public road. I parked my patrol vehicle at the intersection 
of Wilderness Lakes Blvd. and Quiet Haven Ct and ran radar 
between 0020 hours and 0100 hours. I did a traffic stop on 
a Chevrolet truck in reference to an inoperable equipment 
and a traffic stop on a silver Jeep in reference driving past 
the speed limit. The driver of the Jeep was 16 years old and 
I made sure she returned home safely to her parents. I 
issued her a verbal warning. While on patrol, I also made 
contact with another white male juvenile riding a scooter 
past curfew. I made sure the juvenile returned home safe to 
his parents and issued a curfew warning.

10:00PMScheduled Time
Actual Time 10:00PM 2:00AM

-

-

2:00AM

Deputy:

Position: Community (Security)

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 
Community (Security) detail on 4/18/2025

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD



Pasco Sheriff's Office
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road
New Port Richey, FL 34654

PAREJA-RODRIGUEZ, KEVIN (6104)

Display Text Answer Text1
Event Number: 2025228572
Who did you contact upon arrival? N/A
Number of field interview reports: 0
Number of parking tickets: 0
Amount of time running radar: 0
Were there any other types of violations, such as 
trespassing, written warnings, additional event 
numbers:

None

Please document a detailed Narrative of events 
that took place during your detail:

On 04/19/2025 at approximately 2100 hours, I began my 
shift at the The Preserve. During  my shift, I conducted 
patrols around the neighborhood with my cruise lights 
activated. During my shift, I did not observe any trespassers 
around the clubhouse area, or observe any suspicious 
activity. At approximately 0100 hours, my shift came to an 
end with no incidents.

9:00PMScheduled Time
Actual Time 9:00PM 1:00AM

-

-

1:00AM

Deputy:

Position: Community (Security)

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 
Community (Security) detail on 4/19/2025

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD



Pasco Sheriff's Office
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road
New Port Richey, FL 34654

FITTS, DEREK (4982)

Display Text Answer Text1
Event Number: 2025-230443
Who did you contact upon arrival? Clubhouse was closed for holiday
Number of field interview reports: 0
Number of parking tickets: 0
Amount of time running radar: 60
Were there any other types of violations, such as 
trespassing, written warnings, additional event 
numbers:

none

Please document a detailed Narrative of events 
that took place during your detail:

The majority of the time was spent patrolling the 
community and the lodge. I periodically conducted foot 
patrols at the lodge and dock areas to ensure there were 
no issues. At 2300 I returned to the gym and turned off 
some of the lights and there was no one inside. There were 
no major incidents that occurred during this shift.

10:00PMScheduled Time
Actual Time 10:00PM 2:00AM

-

-

2:00AM

Deputy:

Position: Community (Security)

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 
Community (Security) detail on 4/20/2025

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD



Pasco Sheriff's Office
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road
New Port Richey, FL 34654

WATSON, WILLIAM (7412)

Display Text Answer Text1
Event Number: 2025241992
Who did you contact upon arrival? None
Number of field interview reports: 0
Number of parking tickets: 0
Amount of time running radar: 1 hour
Were there any other types of violations, such as 
trespassing, written warnings, additional event 
numbers:

None

Please document a detailed Narrative of events 
that took place during your detail:

Provided a highly visible law enforcement presence in the 
Wilderness Lakes community, operating a marked patrol 
vehicle with steady red and blue lights active throughout, 
with the purpose of deterring criminal and deviant activity. 
Upon arrival, I patrolled the clubhouse and amenities on 
foot and remained in the parking lot until closing. I then 
patrolled the neighborhood, monitoring for suspicious 
activity, persons, and vehicles, finding none. I conducted 
stationary speed measurement from Wilderness Lake 
Boulevard. I monitored radio dispatch for any calls for 
service in the community, in order to offer rapid response 
times; however, none were generated.

9:00PMScheduled Time
Actual Time 9:00PM 1:00AM

-

-

1:00AM

Deputy:

Position: Community (Security)

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 
Community (Security) detail on 4/25/2025

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD



Pasco Sheriff's Office
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator
7432 Little Road
New Port Richey, FL 34654

VOGELE, KEVIN (7376)

Display Text Answer Text1
Event Number: 2025244122
Who did you contact upon arrival? Board President
Number of field interview reports: NA
Number of parking tickets: NA
Amount of time running radar: 2 hours
Were there any other types of violations, such as 
trespassing, written warnings, additional event 
numbers:

NA

Please document a detailed Narrative of events 
that took place during your detail:

I provided heavy police presence throughout the 
neighborhood. I did not observe anything suspicious and 
did not make contact with any individuals. Conducted radar 
at different locations throughout the night.

11:00PMScheduled Time
Actual Time 11:00PM 3:00AM

-

-

3:00AM

Deputy:

Position: Community (Security)

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 
Community (Security) detail on 4/26/2025

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD



Month Manicures Pedicures
Commission 

Rcvd.
Residents Non-residents

October 26 22 $243.20

November 28 30 $271.00

December 33 28 $271.40

January 25 23 $250.80

February 25 21 $225.80

March 29 29 $283.40 

April 33 32 To be received. 20 8

May

June

July

August

September

                    Nail Salon Services Report

                      FY 2024-2025 



               Tennis by: Peter Chow

                         FY 24/25

Month # of Students Residents Non-Residents

Commission 

Rcvd. 

March $37.50

April 16 12 4 $47.50



                                                    Yoga by Lu-Ann

                                                          FY 24/25

Month # of Attendees Residents Non-Residents Commission Rcvd. 

Dec. - March $89.50



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 



Hurricane Damage Tracker

Contractor Item Damaged Quote Work Performed Invoice #: Paid

Covered by 

Insurance After 

10k Deductible

RedTree 

Landscape 

Systems

Oak Tree in the large 

field at the roundabout. $2,700.00 Completed. 19247 $2,700.00 No

RedTree 

Landscape 

Systems

Tree - Grasmere & WL 

Blvd. $900.00 Completed. 19558 $900.00 No

RedTree 

Landscape 

Systems

3 Trees - Pine Knot 

Lane & WL Blvd.                       

1 Tree - Woodsbay 

Court & WL Blvd. $2,250.00 Completed. 19837 $2,250.00 No

RedTree 

Landscape 

Systems

1 dead Sycamore at 

21533 Cormorant 

Cove (Between the 

dock and private 

property.) $2,100.00 Completed. 21154 $2,100.00 No

RedTree 

Landscape 

Systems

1 dead Sycamore by 

the Cormorant Cove 

dock. $2,100.00 Completed. 21156 $2,100.00 No

RedTree 

Landscape 

Systems

1 dead Sycamore by 

the Cormorant Cove 

dock. $2,800.00 Completed. 21152 $2,800.00 No

RedTree 

Landscape 

Systems

1 dead Sycamore in 

the common area 

between the dock and 

21533 Cormorant 

Cove. $2,100.00 Completed. 21159 $2,100.00 No

1



RedTree 

Landscape 

Systems

Stump removal at 

Cormorant Cove dock 

common area. (1) $3,200.00 Completed 21191 $3,200.00 No

RedTree 

Landscape 

Systems

2 dead trees from the 

conservation area fell 

into the common area 

btwn. Woods Bay 

Court & Pine Knot 

Lane. $1,800.00 Completed 19921 $1,800.00 No

RedTree 

Landscape 

Systems

1 leaning Sycamore in 

the Cormorant Cove 

dock common area 

near 21533 Cormorant 

Cove. $2,800.00 Completed 21158 $2,800.00 No

RedTree 

Landscape 

Systems

Woodline hurricane 

remediation of trees & 

stumps. $4,150.00

Stump removal in 

progress. No

Rescue Roofing

Roof Repairs to the 

Activities Center, 

Fitness Center, Lodge, 

and Ranger Station. $12,720.00 Completed 6893 $15,160.00 Yes

ServPro Staff Room Ceiling $3,404.15

Removed wet 

insulation, wood, 

and drywall. 100183 $3,404.15 Yes

ServPro Staff Room Ceiling $2,474.83

Replaced insulation, 

wood, and drywall. 10062 $2,474.83 Yes

Welch Tennis

2 Tennis Court Shade 

Canopies $944.98

Replaced 2 shade 

canopies. 78757 $944.98 Yes

Total Paid To Date: $44,733.96

*To be submitted to insurance for reimbursement: $ $21,983.96

2



Landscape Projects & Proposal Tracker

Project/Proposal Requested Date Requested Date Received Date Approved Completion Date
Moss Ledge Run Tree Trimming 1/27/2023 Hold
Tennis Court Tree Trimming 2/20/2023 Hold
Grasmere Berm Sod Replacement - 
Warranty work 3/16/2023 5/24/2023 January 2024
Replace Hybrid Irrigation Controller 3/27/2023 5/8/2023 5/15/2023

Pine Tree Removal - Butterfly Garden 4/23/2023 4/26/2023 4/26/2023 5/5/2023
3 Pine Tree Removals -
Bircholm Court
Pine Knott
Palmetto Pines 4/26/2023 5/1/2023 5/8/2023 7/27/2023
Add Fire Bush along Tennis Court 4/13/2023 5/2/2023 5/10/2023 5/25/2023
Pine Encroachment - Draycot Berm 4/13/2023 5/4/2023 5/10/2023 Tabled

Remove Dead Maple - Stoneleigh Park 4/13/2023 5/11/2023 5/11/2023 5/22/2023
Butterfly Garden & Rear Amenities 
Bldg. 4/13/2023 5/18/2023 5/29/2023 January 2024
Neighborhood Park Scrubber Valve 5/23/2023 5/25/2023 6/6/2023
Palm Tree Trimming Project 5/11/2023 5/27/2023 6/1/2023 6/1/2023

Draycot Berm Irrigation Controller 5/11/2023 6/5/2023

Verbal on 
6/5/2023 - 

Executed on 
6/20/2023 
(Vacation) 6/27/2023

Draycot Berm Dead Pines 5/11/2023 6/19/2023 6/19/2023 7/27/2023
Lodge Oak Tree Removal 6/19/2023 6/19/2023 6/19/2023 7/27/2023
Two Pine Tree Removal Across from 
Lakewood Retreat 5/11/2023 6/21/2023 6/21/2023 7/27/2023
Lakewood Retreat Monument 
Landscape Proposal 3/6/2023 6/21/2023 7/5/2023 10/6/2023

1



Oakhurst Monument Pine Tree 
Removal 6/8/2023 6/28/2023 6/28/2023 7/27/2023

Replace the Dwarf Hawthorn with Fire 
Bush at the rear of the Fitness Center 7/13/2023 8/1/2023 8/1/2023 10/6/2023
Pool Deck and Lanai Pots 7/13/2023 8/19/2023 December 2023
Azaleas Rear AC - Warranty 7/13/2023 10/9/2023
Thryallis Rear AC - Warranty 7/13/2023 10/9/2023
Milk Weed Front of B.G. 7/13/2023 8/29/2023 September 2023

Remove failing Bottle Brush at Lagoon 
Pool -  Replace with Pringle 7/13/2023 10/9/2023

Pool deck entrance from the driveway, 
move Azaleas and replace with sod. 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 9/3/3023

November 2023- 
February 2024

Thin Saw Palmettos near Tennis Courts 8/10/2023 October 2023
Lodge Magnolia Bed - Fill in the gaps 
with Fire Bush and Loropetalum - 
50/50 split 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 9/3/2023 October 2023

Oak tree bed enhancement - Meet 
with Beth and Kevin 8/1/23

9/17/2023 - 
Revised proposal 
rcvd. 9/27/2023 10/4/2023 Mid- November 2023

Add Fire Bush or Loropetalum under 
the Lodge window near the water 
faucet. 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 9/3/2023 October 2023
Sod replacement - In front of the AC - 
Warranty 8/10/2023 8/23/2023 8/22/2023 10/1/2023
Remove dead Palm tree behind the 
Nature Center 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 8/22/2023 September 2023

2



19 dead Pine Trees - Remove 8/1/2023 8/17/2023

8/27/2023 - 
Approved 

removal by 
priority.  All 

sections under 
the DM's 

threshold.  August 2023

Remove branches from the roof line at 
the entrance of Water's Edge 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 8/22/2023 November 2023
Trim Oak tree branches on the 
outbound lane of Water's Edge. Call 
homeowner. 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 8/22/2023  September 2023

Remove the three dead Anise shrubs at 
the lift station on WL Blvd. 8/10/2023 10/1/2023
Replace the dead Viburnum shrubs on 
WL Blvd. Multiple locations - Warranty 
work 8/10/2023 November 2023

Sod replacement - WL Blvd. and 
Neighborhood Park - Warranty work 7/13/2023 8/23/2023 10/1/2023
Deerfield's Berm move irrigation out of 
the hedge 7/13/2023 8/18/2023 8/22/2023 January 2024
Roadway construction sod 
replacement. 7/13/2023 8/16/2023

Forwarded to 
the engineer. October 2023

Clean out/thin Saw Palmettos behind 
the pool equipment pond 9/21/2023 October 2023
Tennis Court Guava beds - Proposal to 
removed the Guava hedge, remove 
mulch, prune oaks, add sod, adjust 
irrigation 9/21/2023 10/26/2023 7/17/2024

On hold until all of 
the proposals are 

received. 
Water's Edge entrance/exit beds - Add 
Azaleas 9/21/2023 Warranty work. November 2023

3



Wild Oak Lane/Osprey Point/Quail 
Trace/Hawk Wind Trails/Eagles 
Watch/Heron's Wood Monument 
Islands - Proposal to enhance the bed 9/21/2023

On hold until all of 
the proposals are 

received. 

Sod installation at curb by Pediatric 
office - outside of PWL fence 10/12/2023 10/26/2023 Warranty work. January 2024

 Splash Pad Pump - (1) 15-gallon Guava 10/12/2023 10/26/2023 Tabled. 

Splash Pad Pump - (2) 7-gallon Guava 10/12/2023 10/26/2023 On hold. 
Wild Oak Lane Hedge Line - (8) 3-gallon 
Viburnum 10/12/2023 10/26/2023 Warranty work. December 2023
Wild Oak Lane Hedge Line - (8) 7-gallon 
Viburnum 10/12/2023 10/26/2023 Tabled. 

Straighten Eagles Crest Maple Tree 10/12/2023 11/7/2023 11/7/2023 November 2023

Trim Oak tree branches to contract at 
the following areas:
Moss Ledge
Waverly Shores
Minnow Brook
Eleanor Wood/Grasmere
Oaks at the entrance to the Deerfields
Americus Median
Pine Knot Median
Kendall Heath Park  10/12/2023 11/15/2023 12/6/2023 January 2024

ADA Mulch for the playgrounds:         
The Lodge, Tot Park, Foxgrove, & 
Woodsmere 11/9/2023 12/15/2023

Project awarded to 
Southscapes 
Landscape. 

Completed 3/1/2024

4



Sod replacement throughout the 
community as warranty work. 11/9/2023

March & April 2024 
Missed areas: 

Americus/WL Blvd. 
Deerfields inbound 

lane.
Irrigation - Assess and adjust as 
necessary to accommodate the 
warranty sod work 11/9/2023 January 2024

Community Mulch 12/6/2023 11/8/2023

Included in the 
Landscape 

Enhancement 
Project. 

Remove large branch hanging over 
roofline of first house on Kickliter 1/11/2024 6/7/2024

Awarded to Blue 
Line Tree Company. 

Completed July 
2024.  

Add a paver walkway, with exiting 
pavers, between the Nature Center 
and Activities Center 2/8/2024 7/30/2024

On hold until all of 
the proposals are 

received. 
Butterfly Garden  - Add Filler shade 
loving plants 2/8/2024 3/6/2024 3/6/2024 May 2024

Remove one large lead branch from 
the roofline of the last home on 
Draycott Way 2/8/2024 4/17/2024

Awarded to Blue 
Line Tree Company.  

Completed July 
2024.

5



Remove one large lead branch from 
the roofline of the corner home of Pine 
Knot Lane and WL Blvd. (Near the 
common area lot between Woods Bay 
Court and Pine Knot Lane) 1/30/2024

Service advised the 
branch would be 

trimmed on 
1/31/2024. It was 

missed during 
several Pine tree 
removal projects. 
Awarded to Blue 

Line Tree Company. 
Completed July 

2024.

Landscape Enhancement Project 3/18/2024

9/26/2024              
Revised January 

2025 January 2025
Installation in 

progress. 

Replace the Magnolia in the Lakewood 
Retreat/WL Blvd. Center island. 
(Damaged in the vehicular accident.) 
Relocate 3/18/2024 Completed 2/2025

Remove one dead Pine tree at WL 
Blvd. and Kickliter Lane 4/30/2024 6/7/2024

Awarded to Blue 
Line Tree Company. 

Completed July 
2024.  

Snag two dead Pine trees in the 
conservation area between the Groves 
and PWL. Trees may be hazardous to 
homes in the Groves. (7221 Cleopatra 
Drive) 4/30/2024 5/8/2024

Awarded to Blue 
Line Tree Company 

June 2024.
Add new stakes the Bottle Brush 
between the Lap Pool and Tennis 
Courts. 5/9/2024

Completed 
8/21/2024

6



Pull dead Duranta at the tip of Osprey 
Point monument 5/9/2024

Completed 
12/5/2024

Remove three dead Palm trees at the 
Lodge 5/9/2024

Awarded to Blue 
Line Tree Company. 

Completed July 
2024.

Remove several dead Pines throughout 
the community

5/9/2024 & 
6/13/2024

Awarded to Blue 
Line Tree Company. 

Completed July 
2024.

Snag two dead Pine trees in the 
conservation area between The Woods 
and PWL. The trees may be hazardous 
to homes in The Woods. (6833 
Amanda Vista Circle) 5/16/2024 6/7/2024

Awarded to Stumped 
Up. Completed July 
2024. Completed 

July 2024.

Snag two dead Pine trees in the 
conservation area between Tango 
Road (The Groves) and PWL 6/6/2024

Awarded to Stumped 
Up. Completed July 
2024. Completed 

July 2024.

Replace two dead Azaleas on the 
outbound lane of Water's Edge 6/13/2024

Warranty work. 
Reminder during 
the July, August, 

September, 
October, 

November, and 
December 
landscape 

inspections. 
3/13/2025 

Warranty work 
reminder.  

7



Replace the Hollies behind the Lagoon 
Pool 6/13/2024 6/28/2024

Trees removed. 
Requested proposal 

for Magnolias.
Consider removing the declining Birch 
trees on WL Blvd. in the Water's Edge 
bed 6/13/2024 7/17/2024 September 2024 10/2024
Add additional Lilies on the inside of 
the Lodge playground split rail fence 
and close in a bed with turf 6/13/2024 7/17/2024 December 2024 3/2025

Remove dead Palm tree behind the 
Fitness Center 6/13/2024 7/3/2024

Awarded to Blue 
Line Tree Company. 

Completed July 
2024. 

Consider replacing the Jatropha at the 
roundabout 7/11/2024 Bushes recovered. 
Restake the Jatropha at the 
roundabout 8/15/2024 September 2024        10/2024

Remove hazardous trees that fell 
during the hurricanes and trim broken 
branches 

9/27/2024 
Hurricane Helene 

10/9/2024 
Hurricane Milton 12/1/2025

Remove hazardous trees that fell after 
the highwater receded (Cormorant 
Cove dock) 12/12/2024 12/18/2024 12/18/2024

Trees removed. 
Reminder of stump 

removal needed. 

8



Mulch, turf replacement & warranty 
turf 12/12/2024 1/5/2025 1/8/2025

March 2025 - 
Verification of mulch 
& turf installation in 
progress. Warranty 

turf work to be 
completed by the 

end of March 2025.

Basketball Court landscape project 1/9/2025

Requested a 
revised 
plan/proposal

Top dress the playground (ADA) mulch. 2/13/2025

Requested proposal to remove the 
additional declining Hollies along the 
perimeter of the Lap pool and replace 
with Magnolias and Bottle Brush. 4/10/2025

9



 

 

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD)  

District Manager’s Report 
May 2025 

 
 
Events Attendance: 
Business Expo – 24 booths & 130 guests 
Pickleball Pickups – 41 
Garage Sale – 26 
Tennis Showdown – 12 
Pickleball Pickups – 23 
Ping Pong Tournament – 3 
Spring Picnic/Egg Hunts – 350+/- 
Blood Drive – 8  
Kid’s Art Workshop – 6  
Grill & Chill – 5 
Pickleball Tournament – 15  
 
Cardinal Wood Lane CDD Fence: 
The roots from a tree owned by Bare Resort are displacing the pavers at 7004 Cardinal Wood Lane and 
causing the CDD owned fence to buckle. The WLP resident is requesting remediation of the roots and fence.  
Please reference Exhibit A. 
A panel at the end of the fence line is missing 3-4 pieces. Please reference Exhibit B. 
 
FIA Insurance: 
Egis advised the District of preliminary increases for the purposes of budgeting. Please reference Exhibit C.  
 
Hurricane Repair Expenses:  
Submitting a claim to Egis Insurance and Risk Advisors for the hurricane repair expenses. Total: $21,983.96 
 
Landscaping: 
Irrigation: Repaired broken sprayers and drip throughout the community. 
Magnolia Tree: The Magnolia tree that was removed from the Lakewood Retreat/WL Blvd. median was 
replanted in a bed adjacent to the median. Please reference Exhibit D.  
Woodline Hurricane Remediation: The remediation is in progress.  
 
Nail Salon: Received three inquiries this month.  

Newsletter: 
The May edition of Nature’s News is in proofing.  
 
Reserve Study: 

  Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal, Inc. is in the process of completing the revisions, as discussed during  
  the Budget Workshop.           
 
Staffing:  
Interviews are in progress to fill the following positions: 

• Pool Attendant.  
• Part-time Lodge Representative. 
• Full-time Lodge Representative with an emphasis on events.  

 
 
 



 
 

Exhibit A 
 

 
 

 



 

 
Exhibit B 

 

 
 
 
 



 

 
Exhibit C 

 

 
 
 



 

 
Exhibit D 

 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 9 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 

 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community 4 
Development District was held on Wednesday, April 2, 2025 at 9:34 a.m. at the Preserve at Wilderness 5 
Lake Lodge, 21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard, Land O’ Lakes, FL 34637. 6 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Call to Order/Roll Call 7 

Ms. Dobson called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 8 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  9 

Heather Hepner Board Supervisor, Chairwoman 10 
John Staples Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman 11 
Beth Edwards Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 12 
Holly Ruhlig Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 13 

Also present were: 14 

Tish Dobson District Manager, Vesta District Services 15 
Stephen Giovanniello Vesta Property Services 16 
John Vericker (via phone) District Counsel, Straley Robin Vericker 17 
Stephen Brletic District Engineer 18 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the April 2, 2025 Preserve at Wilderness 19 
Lake CDD Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting. 20 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Pledge of Allegiance 21 

Ms. Hepner led all present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 22 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for agenda 23 
items) 24 

There being none, the next item followed. 25 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Exhibit 1: Presentation of Proof of Publication(s) 26 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisor Comments 27 

There being none, the next item followed. 28 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 29 

A. Landscaping & Irrigation 30 

1. Exhibit 2: RedTree Report – February 2025 31 

2. Exhibit 3: RedTree Landscape Inspection Report – March 2025 32 

The Board discussed the recent installation of the mulch and the landscape enhancement 33 
project, with staff noting that areas with spotty mulch would be addressed by the day after 34 
the meeting. Additional discussion ensued regarding the upcoming removal of the dead 35 
trees along Wilderness Lake Boulevard and Night Heron Drive which was reported to have 36 
a completion date of April 9, and the removal of tree stumps in the common area adjacent 37 
to the Cormorant Cove dock for aesthetic purposes. 38 

3. RedTree Proposals (if any) 39 

 40 



Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD April 2, 2025 

Regular Meeting Page 2 of 4 

 
B. Aquatic Services 41 

1. Exhibit 4: GHS Environmental Report 42 

Ms. Dobson noted the removal of a small bridge in the wetland buffer at the end of Blue 43 
Spring Drive, and that the lower layer of vegetation had been removed from the 44 
conservation area behind three homes at the end of Blue Spring Drive. The Board discussed 45 
restoring the conservation area where the herbaceous layer had been removed, and 46 
requested that the Natural Area Policy be included as a reminder in the next newsletter and 47 
in a standalone eblast. 48 

C. Exhibit 5: District Engineer 49 

Mr. Brletic provided an update on the SWFWMD permit inspection of Phase 1 of the community, 50 
noting a punch list that would be addressed by Mr. Burnite and GHS Environmental following a 51 
separate meeting. Mr. Brletic noted that third-party vendors would be performing repairs on the 52 
stormwater structures, and proposals would be submitted for consideration at the next regular 53 
meeting, with Mr. Brletic estimating repair costs ranging from $20,000.00 to $25,000.00. Mr. 54 
Brletic highlighted recommendations to address two grates out of safety concerns. The Board 55 
discussed funding the repairs out of reserves, and also commented on the budget workshop. 56 

Mr. Brletic additionally gave an overview of an incident involving reported water contamination 57 
on Sky Vista Drive, explaining that it had been reported that plaster had gotten into the stormwater 58 
system during a pool construction project, adding that the plaster base mix’s safety data sheet had 59 
been included in his report. Mr. Brletic stated that the stormwater drains and Pond 5 had been 60 
assessed for contaminated water and debris, or any apparent decline in vegetation or fish kills. Mr. 61 
Brletic stated that the water turbidity appeared to be normal with no apparent signs of 62 
contamination, but recommended continuing to monitor the pond for any changes or impacts. The 63 
Board discussed the costs associated with the contaminated water assessment, and Ms. Dobson 64 
noted that the District Engineer had not yet invoiced the CDD. The Board requested for the 65 
contractor to be invoiced for reimbursement of any associated fees, along with a Demand Letter 66 
sent by District Counsel. 67 

The Board discussed measures related to public record as it concerned the District Engineer’s 68 
report. Following discussion on file size restrictions, Mr. Brletic stated that he could set up a 69 
OneDrive system to make the report files accessible. 70 

D. District Counsel 71 

Mr. Vericker stated that this had been a routine month for the CDD and that he had nothing specific 72 
to report. 73 

E. Community Manager 74 

1. Exhibit 6: Presentation of Community Manager Report- 75 

Ms. Dobson and the Board discussed the hog population in the Deerfields, and the Board 76 
requested for staff to explore additional methods of decreasing the population. 77 

Ms. Dobson also gave an update on Activities Center furniture refurbishment that would 78 
be taking place over the next few months, as well as the broken gate at the Grasmere Drive 79 
common area. During discussion of events, and in particular a happy hour event where 80 
alcohol had been served, the Board requested for menu items to be included as part of event 81 
flyers. 82 

F. District Manager 83 

1. Exhibit 7: Presentation of District Manager & Field Operations Report 84 



Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD April 2, 2025 

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 4 

 
Ms. Dobson presented her report, noting hurricane-related tree work and repairs, revisions 85 
to the reserve study, the FY 2026 budget, and the SwimKids USA program. The Board 86 
requested for data on the resident/non-resident ratio for the classes. Additional discussion 87 
ensued regarding the animals at the Nature Center, with Ms. Dobson noting Fiona 88 
beginning to lay eggs and Athena recently having passed. 89 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda 90 

A. Exhibit 8: Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting 91 
Held on March 5, 2025 92 

B. Exhibit 9: Consideration for Acceptance – The January 2025 Unaudited Financial Statements 93 

C. Exhibit 10: Consideration for Acceptance – The January 2025 Operations & Maintenance 94 
Expenditures 95 

Ms. Dobson noted that the financial statements included in the agenda/*were for February 2025. 96 
There were no comments from the Board on any of the Consent Agenda items. 97 

On a MOTION by Ms. Hepner, SECONDED by Ms. Ruhlig, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 98 
the Consent Agenda, as presented, for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District. 99 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Items 100 

A. Exhibit 11: Consideration of Cooper Pools Replacement Pool Heater Proposal - $8,166.00 101 

Ms. Dobson explained that one of the three heaters had gone down about a month ago, and 102 
recommended replacing it prior to the cooler months when they were typically turned on fully. The 103 
Board discussed the additional flow switch component also being changed out, as well as different 104 
means by which the heaters could be powered.  105 

On a MOTION by Ms. Edwards, SECONDED by Ms. Ruhlig, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 106 
the Cooper Pools Replacement Pool Heater Proposal, in the amount of $8,166.00, for the Preserve at 107 
Wilderness Lake Community Development District. 108 

B. Consideration of No Fishing in Designated Deerfields’ Ponds 109 

Ms. Dobson noted that there were some concerns about minors walking through private areas to 110 
access ponds for fishing. Ms. Dobson explained that the current community stance was to verbally 111 
encourage and recommend that people mainly fish out of the big lake, but there were no specific 112 
ponds designated as “no fishing” ponds, nor was there any signage indicating this. Ms. Dobson 113 
stated that the Deerfields were requesting the Board’s permission to designate some of the CDD-114 
owned ponds as “no fishing” ponds. Clarification was given that the issue involved individuals 115 
crossing private property but fishing while on an embankment on CDD property/a common area. 116 

Following discussion, the Board suggested that this may be an issue for the Deerfields HOA to 117 
address, and that “No Fishing” in specific ponds was not the policy of the CDD Board. 118 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests 119 

Ms. Hepner asked if there was a way to determine which SWFWMD trappers were Phase 3 feral 120 
hog trappers, as this hunting Phase was reserved for individuals that SWFWMD determined to be 121 
“top producers” on hunts of previous phases. Ms. Dobson stated that she could look this and provide 122 
her findings. Ms. Hepner asked about the roofing repairs, and Ms. Dobson confirmed that these 123 
would begin on April 16. Ms. Hepner also requested that the reservation policy for tennis and 124 
pickleball courts be slated for discussion on the May meeting agenda. Ms. Hepner additionally 125 



Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD April 2, 2025 

Regular Meeting Page 4 of 4 

 
requested for the meeting room to be configured in a U-shaped table arrangement for future 126 
meetings. 127 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – New Business – (limited to 3 minutes per 128 
individual for non-agenda items) 129 

There being none, the next item followed. 130 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Next Meeting Quorum Check: May 7, 6:30 PM 131 

All Board members present stated that they would be able to attend the next meeting in person, 132 
which would constitute a quorum. 133 

Ms. Dobson additionally noted that a workshop meeting was scheduled for April 8 at 2:00 p.m. All 134 
Board members present stated that they would be in attendance for this meeting as well.  135 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 136 

Ms. Dobson asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before requesting a motion to 137 
adjourn the meeting. There being none, Ms. Hepner made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 138 

On a MOTION by Ms. Hepner, SECONDED by Ms. Ruhlig, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adjourned 139 
the meeting at 12:28 p.m., for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District. 140 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 141 
at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 142 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 143 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 144 
meeting held on May 7, 2025. 145 

 146 

 147 

 148 

 149 

 150 

Signature  Signature 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman 151 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 10 



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Preliminary

March 31, 2025

Page 1



  
General Reserve Debt Service Debt Service

Fund Fund 2012 2013 TOTAL
1 ASSETS  
2 BankUnited Operating 1,340,394$        -$                       -$                       -$                       1,340,394$        
3 BankUnited Money Market 976,206             -                         -                         -                         976,206             
4 Truist Operating 66,196               -                         -                         -                         66,196               
5 Petty Cash 300                    -                         -                         -                         300                    
6 Trust Accounts: -                         
7 Revenue Fund -                         -                         1,763                 2,067                 3,831                 
8 Reserve Fund -                         -                         128,912             150,945             279,857             
9 Interest Fund -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

10 Prepayment Fund -                         -                         21,539               29,226               50,764               
11 Accounts Receivable -                         -                         -                         -                         
12 Assessments Receivable - On Roll 45,529               5,362                 17,506               20,960               89,358               
13 Due From Other Funds -                         1,080,786          1,667                 3,217                 1,085,670          
14 Prepaid Expenses 536                    -                         -                         -                         536                    
15 Deposits 28,750               -                         -                         -                         28,750               
16 Undeposited Funds -                         -                         151,484             292,323             443,807             
17 Due From Other Gov'tl Units -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
18 TOTAL ASSETS 2,457,912$        1,086,149$        322,871$           498,738$           4,365,670$        

19 LIABILITIES
20 Accounts Payable 149,674$           -$                       -$                       -$                       149,674$           
21 Rental Deposits Payable -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
22 Sales Tax Payable 536                    -                         -                         -                         536                    
23 Deferred Revenue - On-Roll 45,529               5,362                 17,506               20,960               89,358               
24 Due To Other Funds 1,085,670          -                         -                         -                         1,085,670          
25 Due To Other Districts -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
26 Outstanding Checks -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
27 TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,281,410          5,362                 17,506               20,960               1,325,239          

28 FUND BALANCE
29 Nonspendable
30 Prepaid & Deposits 29,286               -                         -                         -                         29,286               
32 Capital Reserves -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
31 Operating Capital 314,704             -                         -                         -                         314,704             
33 Unassigned 832,511             1,080,786          305,365             477,778             2,696,440          
34 TOTAL FUND BALANCE 1,176,502          1,080,786          305,365             477,778             3,040,431          

35 TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 2,457,912$        1,086,149$        322,871$           498,738$           4,365,670$        

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Balance Sheet

March 31, 2025

Page 2



FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD / 
Budget Budget March Actual  FY Budget FY Budget

1 REVENUES
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
3 Assessments On-Roll 1,760,226$     880,113$           18,759$          1,714,697$          (45,529)$           97%
4 OTHER REVENUES
5 Interest Income - Operating 10,500            5,250                 163                 678                      (9,822)               6%
6 Interest Income - Money Market -                     -                        3,099              19,467                 19,467               
7 Rental Revenue 15,000            7,500                 94                   3,950                   (11,050)             26%
8 General Store 12,000            6,000                 1,079              3,792                   (8,208)               32%
9 Events 7,500              3,750                 306                 2,833                   (4,667)               38%

10 Guest Fees & Access Cards 5,000              2,500                 354                 3,665                   (1,335)               73%
11 TOTAL REVENUES 1,810,226       905,113             23,854            1,749,081            (61,145)             97%

12 Balance Forward from Previous Year 78,000            39,000               -                     -                          (78,000)             
13 TOTAL REVENUES & BALANCE FORWARD 1,888,226$     944,113$           23,854$          1,749,081$          (139,145)$         93%

14 EXPENDITURES
15 FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
16 Supervisor Fees 14,000$          7,000$               800$               5,000$                 (9,000)$             36%
17 Administrative Services 8,880              4,440                 740                 4,440                   (4,440)               50%
18 District Management 37,068            18,534               3,089              18,534                 (18,534)             50%
19 District Engineer 30,000            15,000               3,690              5,145                   (24,855)             17%
20 Disclosure Report 2,200              1,100                 -                     2,200                   -                        100%
21 Trustees Fees 7,000              3,500                 -                     2,384                   (4,616)               34%
22 Tax Collector /Property Appraiser Fees 315                 158                    -                     -                          (315)                  0%
23 Financial & Revenue Collections 5,724              2,862                 477                 2,862                   (2,862)               50%
24 Assessment Roll 5,724              2,862                 477                 2,862                   (2,862)               50%
25 Accounting Services 26,004            13,002               2,167              13,002                 (13,002)             50%
26 Auditing Services 3,820              1,910                 -                     -                          (3,820)               0%
27 Legal Advertising 2,500              1,250                 112                 1,645                   (855)                  66%
28 Misc. Mailings (Mailed Notices) 2,500              1,250                 21                   193                      (2,307)               8%
29 Dues, Licenses & Fees 825                 413                    150                 325                      (500)                  39%
30 Website Fees & Maintenance 4,000              2,000                 -                     1,538                   (2,463)               38%
31 Bank Fees 1,000              500                    64                   360                      (640)                  36%
32 District Counsel 20,000            10,000               3,031              8,024                   (11,976)             40%
33 TOTAL FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 171,560          85,780               14,817            68,514                 (103,046)           40%

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025



FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD / 
Budget Budget March Actual  FY Budget FY Budget

34 INSURANCE
35 Public Officials Liability Insurance 3,280              1,640                 -                     -                          (3,280)               0%
36 Supervisor Workers Compensation Insurance 850                 425                    -                     850                      -                        100%
37 Property & General Liability Insurance 64,006            32,003               -                     61,339                 (2,667)               96%
38 TOTAL INSURANCE 68,136            34,068               -                     62,189                 (5,947)               91%

39 LAW ENFORCEMENT
40 Off-Duty Deputy 20,000            10,000               1,856              11,586                 (8,414)               58%
41 TOTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 20,000            10,000               1,856              11,586                 (8,414)               58%

42 UTILITIES
43 Electric Utility Services 180,000          90,000               14,245            86,623                 (93,377)             48%
44 Gas Utility Services 30,000            15,000               3,766              21,947                 (8,053)               73%
45 Garbage - Recreation Facility 7,000              3,500                 681                 4,013                   (2,987)               57%
46 Solid Waste Assessment 4,000              2,000                 -                     5,340                   1,340                 133%
47 Water - Sewer Utility Services 25,000            12,500               1,173              12,959                 (12,041)             52%
48 Stormwater Control Assessment 3,000              1,500                 -                     -                          (3,000)               0%
49 TOTAL UTILITIES 249,000          124,500             19,865            130,882               (118,118)           53%

50 LANDSCAPE
51 Landscape Maintenance 162,540          81,270               12,900            77,400                 (85,140)             48%
52 Landscape Fertilization 30,000            15,000               6,150              12,675                 (17,325)             42%
53 Annual Flower Rotation 25,000            12,500               -                     8,250                   (16,750)             33%
54 Landscape Replacement Plants, Shrubs, Trees 40,000            20,000               29,098            29,298                 (10,702)             73%
55 Landscape - Mulch 25,000            12,500               60,000            60,000                 35,000               240%
56 Landscape Inspections (PSA) 13,200            6,600                 1,100              6,600                   (6,600)               50%
57 Landscape Pest Control 13,980            6,990                 1,165              6,990                   (6,990)               50%
58 Landscape Aeration 4,000              2,000                 -                     -                          (4,000)               0%
59 Tree Trimming and Removal Services 35,000            17,500               4,150              38,100                 3,100                 109%
60 Palm Tree Trimming 15,000            7,500                 -                     6,000                   (9,000)               40%
61 Hardwood Tree Pruning 12,600            6,300                 1,000              6,000                   (6,600)               48%
62 Irrigation Maint. & Repairs 25,000            12,500               961                 10,143                 (14,857)             41%
63 Irrigation Inspection 13,860            6,930                 1,100              6,600                   (7,260)               48%
64 Well Maintenance 2,500              1,250                 -                     -                          (2,500)               0%
65 TOTAL LANDSCAPE 417,680          208,840             117,624          268,056               (149,624)           64%

66 LAKE AND WETLAND MAINTENANCE
67 Monthly Aquatic Weed Control Program 34,500            17,250               2,875              14,375                 (20,125)             42%
68 Staff Oversight & Buffer Herbicide 2,000              1,000                 167                 833                      (1,167)               42%



FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD / 
Budget Budget March Actual  FY Budget FY Budget

69 Private Resident Consultation 780                 390                    65                   325                      (455)                  42%
70 Wetland Nuisance/Exotic Species Control 10,500            5,250                 875                 4,375                   (6,125)               42%
71 Woodline Routine clean up 26,400            13,200               -                     -                          (26,400)             0%
72 Misc. Expense 3,500              1,750                 -                     -                          (3,500)               0%
73 TOTAL LAKE AND WETLAND MAINTENANCE 77,680            38,840               3,982              19,908                 (57,772)             26%

74 ROAD & STREET FACILITIES
75 Street Sign Repair & Maintenance 1,000              500                    -                     -                          (1,000)               0%
76 Sidewalk Repair & Maintenance 5,000              2,500                 -                     5,760                   760                    115%
77 Sidewalk Pressure Washing 8,000              4,000                 -                     4,400                   (3,600)               55%
78   Street Light Decorative Light Maintenance -                     590                      
79 Entry & Walls Maintenance 2,000              1,000                 -                     -                          (2,000)               0%
80 TOTAL ROAD & STREET FACILITIES 16,000            8,000                 -                     10,750                 (5,250)               67%

81 PARKS & RECREATION
82 Contract - Management Fee 54,000            27,000               4,500              27,000                 (27,000)             50%
84 Contract - Employee Salaries 476,000          238,000             37,344            227,034               (248,966)           48%
83 Payroll Reimbursement - Mileage 2,500              1,250                 -                     -                          (2,500)               0%
85 Lodge Repair & Maintenance 50,000            25,000               5,295              29,786                 (20,214)             60%
86 Lodge Janitorial Services 28,000            14,000               2,100              13,227                 (14,773)             47%
87 Lodge Janitorial Supplies 7,500              3,750                 682                 3,507                   (3,993)               47%
88 Spa Linen & Mat Services 3,000              1,500                 205                 2,238                   (762)                  75%
89 Pool Service Contract 58,520            29,260               4,362              25,245                 (33,275)             43%
90 Pool Repair & Maintenance 7,000              3,500                 771                 5,161                   (1,839)               74%
91 Pool Permits 1,000              500                    -                     -                          (1,000)               0%
92 Telephone Fax, Internet 14,000            7,000                 950                 5,653                   (8,347)               40%
93 IT Support and Repairs 3,750              1,875                 145                 768                      (2,983)               20%
94 Security System Monitoring 8,000              4,000                 -                     1,440                   (6,560)               18%
95 Security System Maintenance 8,500              4,250                 600                 3,693                   (4,807)               43%
96 Resident Services 7,500              3,750                 560                 3,435                   (4,065)               46%
97 Resident ID Card 1,500              750                    -                     525                      (975)                  35%
98 Office Supplies 7,000              3,500                 26                   1,979                   (5,021)               28%
99 General Store 6,000              3,000                 761                 2,027                   (3,973)               34%

100 Nature Center Operations 6,000              3,000                 194                 1,185                   (4,815)               20%
101 Wildlife Management Services 14,400            7,200                 1,450              8,650                   (5,750)               60%
102 Special Events 35,000            17,500               1,816              18,354                 (16,646)             52%
103 Fitness Equipment Preventative Maintenance 1,500              750                    110                 770                      (730)                  51%
104 Fitness Equipment Repairs 6,000              3,000                 121                 375                      (5,625)               6%
105 Lift and Equipment Rentals 4,000              2,000                 -                     768                      (3,232)               19%
106 Furniture and Equipment Repair/Replacement 15,000            7,500                 1,741              2,844                   (12,156)             19%
107 Athletic/Park Court/Field Repairs/Maint. 7,000              3,500                 -                     307                      (6,693)               4%



FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE % Actual
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD / 
Budget Budget March Actual  FY Budget FY Budget

108 Playground Equipment and Maintenance 3,000              1,500                 -                     118                      (2,882)               4%
109 Playground Mulch 8,500              4,250                 -                     -                          (8,500)               0%
110 Dog Waste Station Supplies 7,500              3,750                 445                 2,989                   (4,511)               40%
111 Holiday Decorations 15,000            7,500                 8                     12,336                 (2,664)               82%
112 Landscape Lighting Replacement 1,500              750                    (282)               522                      (978)                  35%
113 TOTAL  PARKS AND RECREATION 868,170          434,085             63,901            401,936               (466,234)           46%

114 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,888,226       944,113             222,045          973,821               (914,405)           52%

115 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES -                     -                        (198,191)        775,259               775,259             

116 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
117 Transfers In -                     -                        -                     -                          -                        
118 Transfers Out -                     -                        -                     -                          -                        
119 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES -                     -                        -                     -                          -                        

120 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                     -                        (198,191)        775,259               775,259             
121 Fund Balance - Beginning 78,395            401,243               322,848             
122 Fund Balance Forward (78,000)          
123 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED 395$               1,176,502$          1,098,107$        



FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE
Amended Total Actual Over (Under)

Budget Year-to-Date to Budget
1 REVENUES
2 Special Assessments - On Roll (Net) 210,000$           204,638$           (5,362)$             
3 Miscellaneous Revenue -                        -                        -                        
4 TOTAL REVENUES 210,000            204,638            (5,362)               

5 EXPENDITURES
6 Renewal and Replacement -                        -                        -                        
7 Capital Reserves -                        29,227              29,227              
8 TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                        29,227              29,227              

9 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 210,000            175,410            (34,590)             

10 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
11 Transfers In -                        -                        -                        
12 Transfers Out -                        -                        -                        
13 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES -                        -                        -                        

14 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 210,000            175,410            (34,590)             
15 Fund Balance - Beginning 995,543            905,376            (90,167)             
16 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED 1,205,543$        1,080,786$        (124,756)$         

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Capital Reserve Fund (CRF)

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025

Page 7



FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUES
2 Special Assessments - On Roll (Net) 156,338$           152,354$           (3,983)$             
3 Interest Revenue -                         3,498                 3,498                 
4 Miscellaneous Revenue -                         -                         -                         
5 TOTAL REVENUES 156,338             155,853             (485)                  

6 EXPENDITURES
7 Interest Expense
8 * November 1, 2024 29,828              39,684              (9,856)               
9 May 1, 2025 29,828               -                         29,828               

10 November 1, 2025 27,278               -                         27,278               
11 Principal Retirement                          
12 May 1, 2025 100,000             -                         100,000             
13 Principal Prepayment -                         -                         -                         
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 157,106             39,684               (117,423)           

15 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (769)                  116,169             116,938             

16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
17 Transfers In -                         -                         -                         
18 Transfers Out -                         -                         -                         
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES -                         -                         -                         

20 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (769)                  116,169             116,938             
21 Fund Balance - Beginning 189,196             189,196             
22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED (769)$                305,365$           306,133$           

* financed by prior year revenues

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2012

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025

Page 8



FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUES
2 Special Assessments - On Roll (Net) 301,890$           294,063$           (7,827)$             
3 Interest Revenue -                         4,254                 4,254                 
4 Miscellaneous Revenue -                         -                         -                         
5 TOTAL REVENUES 301,890             298,317             (3,573)               

6 EXPENDITURES
7 Interest Expense
8 * November 1, 2024 51,114              56,114              (5,000)               
9 May 1, 2025 51,114               -                         51,114               

10 November 1, 2025 47,214               -                         47,214               
11 Principal Retirement                          
12 May 1, 2025 200,000             -                         200,000             
13 Principal Prepayment -                         -                         -                         
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 349,441             56,114               (293,328)           

15 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (47,551)             242,204             289,755             

16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
17 Transfers In -                         -                         -                         
18 Transfers Out -                         -                         -                         
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES -                         -                         -                         

20 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (47,551)             242,204             289,755             
21 Fund Balance - Beginning 235,574             235,574             
22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED (47,551)$           477,778$           525,329$           

* financed by prior year revenues

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2013

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025

Page 9



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Amount

10/02/2024 19222 RedTree Landscape Systems Irrigation Repairs 09.05.24 4,165.00                     
11/06/2024 100537 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 9510 (Reference: Pool Service Nov 24.  )  Invoice: 9579 (Reference: Threaded Motor.  ) ... 650.00
11/26/2024 100559 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000183596 (Reference: Service Call 11.08.24 - Fire Sprinkler System.  ) 2,192.13
11/27/2024 100562 Welch Tennis Courts, Inc. Invoice: 78757 (Reference: Replacement Canvas.  ) 944.98
12/04/2024 100570 DCSI Invoice: 32844 (Reference: ReplaceLicense Plate Cameras.  ) 1,798.00
12/04/2024 100563 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000183651 (Fire Sprinkler System Service Call 11.20.24 (replace seized inlet valve) 2,192.13
12/31/2024 100574 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 1571 (Reference: Remove Dysfunctional Parts & Install New Parts) 4,115.00
01/30/2025 100637 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 147997 (DOGIPOT Trash Receptacles) 582.85
02/14/2025 100648 Rescue Roofing of Tampa Inc. Invoice: 6893 (Reference: Roof Deposit) 3,000.00
02/27/2025 100671 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-179 (Reference: Leak Detection) 1,687.00
03/10/2025 MAR 2025 Amazon Pool Side Furniture 479.96
03/12/2025 21184 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape Enhancement performed on Heron's Wood. 980.00
03/12/2025 21178 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape Enhancement performed on Osprey Point. 1,200.00
03/12/2025 21176 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape Enhancement performed on Eagle watch. 1,140.00
03/12/2025 21175 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape enhancement performed on Quail Trace. 1,150.00
03/12/2025 21183 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape enhancement performed on Eagle Park. 1,030.00
03/12/2025 21182 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape enhancement performed on Natures Ridge. 440.00
03/12/2025 21177 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape Enhancement performed sparrow wood. 660.00
03/12/2025 21180 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape enhancement performed as follows: Hawk Wind Trails. 1,100.00
03/12/2025 21181 RedTree Landscape Systems Reference: Landscape enhancement performed as follows: Eagle's Cove. 320.00
03/22/2025 265 Construction Management Services Reference: carpentry - labor and materials. 1,550.00

02/28/2025 Total Capital Reserve Expenditures 31,377.05               

Reserve Fund Expenditures FY25

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Amount

02/28/2025 Total Special Projects Expenditures -                

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Special Projects Expenditures FY25



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
09/30/2024 Beginning of Year 178,695.71
10/01/2024 1266 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FY 2024/2025 Special District Fee Invoice/Update Form 175.00 178,520.71
10/01/2024 59R Reverse of GJE 59 -- ck # 1217 dated 06.10.24 voided in Oct 2024 200.00 178,720.71
10/02/2024 ACH100224 Frontier Business Fiber Internet 09/07/24- 10/06/24 351.63 178,369.08
10/04/2024 ACH100424 BANK UNITED VISA CC 6,172.38 172,196.70
10/04/2024 100495 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 24342 (Reference: Run Conduit from Nature Center panel to maint shed.  ) 5,427.00 166,769.70
10/04/2024 100496 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19062 (Reference: Seasonal Flowers.  ) 8,250.00 158,519.70
10/04/2024 100497 Full Vessel Invoice: 932 (Reference: Bar Service 10.12.24.  ) 140.07 158,379.63
10/04/2024 100498 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000190137 (Reference: Alarm Monitoring Svcs - Oct 2024.  )  Invoice: 000190000 (Referen... 1,248.00 157,131.63
10/04/2024 100499 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1049210 (Reference: Mats.  ) 184.82 156,946.81
10/04/2024 100500 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 1651 (Reference: Engineering Svcs for p/e 09.25.24.  ) 645.00 156,301.81
10/04/2024 100501 Leaders Casual Furniture Invoice: SOTAM5753 (Reference: 5 Umbrellas.  ) 614.86 155,686.95
10/07/2024 01ACH100724 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 08.03.24-09.04.24 1,139.39 154,547.56
10/07/2024 1248 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 10/02/24 200.00 154,347.56
10/07/2024 1249 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 10/02/24 200.00 154,147.56
10/07/2024 1250 John Staples BOS Meeting 10/02/24 200.00 153,947.56
10/07/2024 1251 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 10/02/24 200.00 153,747.56
10/07/2024 1252 Site Masters Of Florida LLC Fabricate & install 1 metal screens for drain inlets at Lodge 600.00 153,147.56
10/07/2024 100502 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19222 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 9.05.24.  ) 4,165.00 148,982.56
10/07/2024 100503 Full Vessel Invoice: 942 (Reference: Wine Beer Water Bar Service 12/07/24.  )  Invoice: 943 (Reference: VIP ... 450.24 148,532.32
10/07/2024 100504 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1051033 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats.  ) 184.82 148,347.50
10/07/2024 100505 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 9306 (Reference: Monthly Pool Service 10.24.  ) 4,362.00 143,985.50
10/07/2024 100506 Fitness Logic Invoice: 120580 (Reference: Monthly Gym Equipment Cleaning - 9/24.  ) 110.00 143,875.50
10/07/2024 100507 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 62490 (Reference: Laundry 9.05.24.  ) 19.00 143,856.50
10/09/2024 100508 Blue Line Tree Company Invoice: 24-1227 (Reference: Oak Tree Crown Reduction & Diseased Palm Removal.  )  Invoice: 24-1... 3,780.00 140,076.50
10/09/2024 100509 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-202410-11194 (Reference: Security Services 9.24.  ) 2,360.00 137,716.50
10/10/2024 ACH101024 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 09/15/24-10/14/24 105.98 137,610.52
10/14/2024 1253 Site Masters Of Florida LLC 5,760.00 131,850.52
10/15/2024 100510 Peloton Interactive Inc. Invoice: 8Hm22IAC (Reference: 1 Year Commercial Subscription Renewal.  ) 2,112.00 129,738.52
10/16/2024 100511 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 58955915 (Reference: Pest Control Svc 10/11/2024.  ) 158.00 129,580.52
10/16/2024 100512 SchoolNow Invoice: INV-SN-320 (Reference: Website Hosting.  ) 1,537.50 128,043.02
10/16/2024 100513 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000182665 (Reference: Fire Extinguishers.  ) 178.33 127,864.69
10/16/2024 100514 Vesta District Services Invoice: 422545 (Reference: Monthly DM Fees - Oct 2024.  ) 6,950.00 120,914.69
10/16/2024 100515 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19247 (Reference: Oak Tree Removal.  )  Invoice: 19253 (Reference: Flush Cut Remove Dea... 4,000.00 116,914.69
10/16/2024 100516 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 422514 (Reference: September 2024 Personnel.  ) 34,975.31 81,939.38
10/17/2024 ACH101724 Frontier Local service 09/22/24-10/21/24 129.48 81,809.90
10/17/2024 100517 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 421180 (Reference: July 2024 Personnel.  ) 36,682.93 45,126.97
10/17/2024 58R Reverse of GJE 58 -- ck # 100472 - cleared bank 09.09.24 / reversed by bank 10-17.24 165.00 45,291.97
10/21/2024 EFT102124 FL Dept. of Rev. Sep 2024 Sales Tax 54.30 45,237.67
10/21/2024 Funds Transfer 100,000.00 145,237.67
10/22/2024 100518 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19089 (Reference: Monthly Ground Maint - 10.24.  )  Invoice: 19275 (Reference: Flush Cu... 20,675.00 124,562.67
10/22/2024 100519 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 1951 (Reference: October Trap Services.  ) 1,200.00 123,362.67
10/22/2024 100520 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 18656 (Reference: Hosted/Faxing Services.  ) 330.00 123,032.67
10/22/2024 100521 DunnDee Farms Invoice: 1429 (Reference: Reptiles & Adaptations Booth Event on 12/28/2024.  ) 500.00 122,532.67
10/22/2024 100522 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000182672 (Reference: Emergency Exit Light Inspection.  ) 356.00 122,176.67
10/22/2024 100523 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1052898 (Reference: 8 4x6 Brown Mats & 3 3x5 Brown Mats.  ) 184.82 121,991.85
10/22/2024 100524 Ideal Network Solutions, Inc. Invoice: 7238 (Reference: Network Support: New Users & New Office.  ) 95.00 121,896.85
10/22/2024 100525 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2024-611 (Reference: Monthly Aquatic Weed Control - Sep.  ) 3,981.67 117,915.18
10/22/2024 100526 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 25338 (Reference: Legal Service 9.24.  ) 3,355.00 114,560.18
10/22/2024 Funds Transfer 100,000.00 214,560.18
10/22/2024 1254 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Policy # WC100133678 10/01/24 - 10/01/25 850.00 213,710.18
10/22/2024 1255 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Policy #100124678 10/01/24 - 10/01/25 61,339.00 152,371.18
10/23/2024 01ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr.  08.15.24-09.16.24 245.20 152,125.98
10/23/2024 02ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 08.15.24-09.16.24 32.25 152,093.73
10/23/2024 03ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 08.15.24-09.16.24 1,289.24 150,804.49
10/23/2024 04ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 08.15.24-09.16.24 10.44 150,794.05
10/23/2024 05ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 08.15.24-09.16.24 49.93 150,744.12
10/23/2024 06ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 08.15.24-09.16.24 10.44 150,733.68
10/23/2024 07ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 08.15.24-09.16.24 10.44 150,723.24
10/25/2024 01ACH102524 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 09.05.24-10.02.24 30.80 150,692.44

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD
Check Register - BankUnited Operating - FY2025

Page 12



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
10/25/2024 02ACH102524 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood  09.05.24-10.02.24 30.80 150,661.64
10/25/2024 03ACH102524 Duke Energy 08.28.24 - 9.25.24 13,279.58 137,382.06
10/26/2024 01ACH102624 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - Oct 2024 585.78 136,796.28
10/29/2024 100527 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 147378 (Reference: Dogipot Liner Trash Bags, Dogipot Pick Up Bags.  ) 1,320.10 135,476.18
10/29/2024 100528 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19334 (Reference: Monthly Pest Control - 9.24.  )  Invoice: 19335 (Reference: Monthly P... 8,855.00 126,621.18
10/29/2024 100529 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000075 (Reference: Hand soap, Disinfectant Wipes, Toilet Seat Covers, Trash Bags, P... 2,583.58 124,037.60
10/29/2024 100530 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1518 (Reference: Landscape Inspection - Hurricane Milton.  ) 1,100.00 122,937.60
10/29/2024 100531 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U001I846 (Reference: Propane.  ) 1,329.53 121,608.07
10/30/2024 Deposit 16,681.00 138,289.07
10/31/2024 Interest 15.00 138,304.07
10/31/2024 65 Deposited in error to PWL due to Bridgewater 5,542.00 132,762.07
10/31/2024 End of Month 217,061.00 262,994.64 132,762.07
11/01/2024 01ACH110124 Frontier Business Fiber Internet 10/06/24 - 11/06/24 351.90 132,410.17
11/01/2024 100532 Fitness Logic Invoice: 120835 (Reference: Fitness Equipment Service.  ) 103.49 132,306.68
11/04/2024 02ACH110424 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 09.05.24 - 10.02.24 1,041.12 131,265.56
11/04/2024 100533 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19352 (Reference: Irrigation repairs were performed as follows on 10.18.24 Waters Edge ... 610.00 130,655.56
11/04/2024 100534 Grant Hemond & Associates Invoice: 465214-183 (Reference: DJ/MC services and dancefloor light Bounce In The New Year Commu... 496.50 130,159.06
11/04/2024 100535 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 13101 (Reference: Replaced 3/4 HP 1075 RPM blower motor.  ) 837.00 129,322.06
11/04/2024 100536 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000190609 (Reference: Nov Monthly service charge for annual Fire Alarm inspections, Fir... 600.00 128,722.06
11/04/2024 01ACH110424 BANK UNITED VISA CC 4,517.73 124,204.33
11/06/2024 100537 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 9510 (Reference: Pool Service Nov 24.  )  Invoice: 9579 (Reference: Threaded Motor.  ) ... 5,294.38 118,909.95
11/06/2024 100538 Fitness Logic Invoice: 120881 (Reference: Safety Clip.  )  Invoice: 120895 (Reference: Cleaning of Fitness Equ... 151.99 118,757.96
11/06/2024 100539 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 63284 (Reference: Laundry.  ) 19.00 118,738.96
11/06/2024 100540 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19422 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement.  )  Invoice: 19557 (Reference: Arbor Care.  ) ... 19,425.00 99,313.96
11/06/2024 100541 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-202411-11307 (Reference: 10/2/24 - 10/19/24.  ) 928.00 98,385.96
11/06/2024 Deposit 377.08 98,763.04
11/06/2024 Deposit 38,617.14 137,380.18
11/07/2024 1256 McNatt Plumbing Company LLC Garbage Disposal Repair 165.00 137,215.18
11/11/2024 1257 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Meeting 6/5/24 200.00 137,015.18
11/11/2024 1258 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Meeting 11/06/24 200.00 136,815.18
11/11/2024 1259 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 11/06/24 200.00 136,615.18
11/11/2024 1260 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 11/06/24 200.00 136,415.18
11/11/2024 1261 John Staples BOS Meeting 11/06/24 200.00 136,215.18
11/11/2024 1262 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 11/06/24 200.00 136,015.18
11/11/2024 1263 Strictly Entertainment, Inc. 12/7 Santa's Arrival & 12/21 Breakfast w/ Santa 2,330.00 133,685.18
11/12/2024 01ACH111224 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 10/15/24 - 11/14/2024 115.98 133,569.20
11/12/2024 100542 Vesta District Services Invoice: 423166 (Reference: Dissemination Agent 10.24.  ) 2,200.00 131,369.20
11/12/2024 100544 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1054752 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats.  ) 184.82 131,184.38
11/12/2024 100545 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 1707 (Reference: Project Mananger 10.24.  ) 300.00 130,884.38
11/12/2024 100546 Vesta District Services Invoice: 423027 (Reference: Monthly DM Fees - Nov 2024.  ) 6,950.00 123,934.38
11/12/2024 100547 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 13196 (Reference: Reinstall Drain Pan.  ) 928.00 123,006.38
11/12/2024 100548 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111G398 (Reference: 721.5 Gallons of Propane.  ) 1,637.81 121,368.57
11/12/2024 63 Check #100543 VOID: Invoice: 9591 (Reference: Phosphate Treatment 11.07.24.  ) Refunded V 150.00 121,518.57
11/12/2024 63R Reverse of GJE 63 -- Check #100543 VOID: Invoice: 9591 (Reference: Phosphate Treatment 11.07.24.... 150.00 121,368.57
11/14/2024 Deposit 128,507.21 249,875.78
11/18/2024 01ACH111824 Frontier Local service 10/22/24 - 11/21/24 129.48 249,746.30
11/19/2024 EFT111924 FL Dept. of Rev. Oct 2024 Sales Tax 206.66 249,539.64
11/19/2024 100549 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 9605 (Reference: Pentair PCB & 6 Button Switch Membrane & Installation.  ) 1,134.00 248,405.64
11/19/2024 100550 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19555 (Reference: Dead Pine Removal & Grind Stumps.  )  Invoice: 19642 (Reference: Irri... 2,200.00 246,205.64
11/19/2024 100551 Vesta District Services Invoice: 422394 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Sep 2024.  ) 44.07 246,161.57
11/20/2024 1264 ServPro of Orlando Deposit for Recon Work - Hurricane Milton 1,245.48 244,916.09
11/21/2024 Deposit 127,006.00 371,922.09
11/22/2024 01ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 33.17 371,888.92
11/22/2024 02ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 10.60 371,878.32
11/22/2024 03ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 10.60 371,867.72
11/22/2024 04ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 40.66 371,827.06
11/22/2024 05ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 10.60 371,816.46
11/22/2024 06ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 6,316.53 365,499.93
11/22/2024 07ACH12224 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr.  09.26.24 - 10.28.24 311.97 365,187.96
11/25/2024 01ACH112524 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - Nov 2024 585.78 364,602.18
11/26/2024 01ACH112624 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood  09.03.24 - 11.04.24 30.80 364,571.38
11/26/2024 02ACH112624 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 09.03.24 - 11.04.24 30.80 364,540.58
11/26/2024 0ACH112624 Duke Energy 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 13,113.58 351,427.00

Page 13



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
11/26/2024 1267 Mike Fasano, Pasco County Tax Collector 5,339.90 346,087.10
11/26/2024 100552 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 1960 (Reference: Trapper - November 2024.  ) 1,200.00 344,887.10
11/26/2024 100553 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 18784 (Reference: Hosting Services - Nov 24.  ) 330.00 344,557.10
11/26/2024 100554 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000080 (Reference: Cleaning Supplies - Nov 24.  ) 485.62 344,071.48
11/26/2024 100555 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 59583044 (Reference: One Time Service - Yellow Jackets Near Tennis Courts.  ) 350.00 343,721.48
11/26/2024 100556 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 25486 (Reference: For Professional Services Rendered Through October 31, 2024.  ) 1,769.00 341,952.48
11/26/2024 100557 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 13298 (Reference: Service Call 11.19.24.  ) 478.00 341,474.48
11/26/2024 100558 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1525 (Reference: Landscape Inspection - Nov 24.  ) 1,100.00 340,374.48
11/26/2024 100559 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000183596 (Reference: Service Call 11.08.24 - Fire Sprinkler System.  ) 2,192.13 338,182.35
11/26/2024 100560 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1056604 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats.  ) 184.82 337,997.53
11/26/2024 100561 ServPro of Orlando Invoice: IN-ORL-100183 (Reference: Water Restoration.  ) 3,404.15 334,593.38
11/27/2024 100562 Welch Tennis Courts, Inc. Invoice: 78757 (Reference: Replacement Canvas.  ) 944.98 333,648.40
11/27/2024 Deposit 127,967.11 461,615.51
11/29/2024 Interest 22.69 461,638.20
11/30/2024 End of Month 422,647.23 93,771.10 461,638.20
12/02/2024 1268 Ellen L Dobson - Petty Cash Petty Cash 287.04 461,351.16
12/03/2024 01ACH120324 Frontier Business Fiber Internet 11.07.24 - 12.06.24 362.88 460,988.28
12/04/2024 100563 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000190673 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance Agreement -  December.  )  Invoice: 000018365... 2,792.13 458,196.15
12/04/2024 100564 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1058417 (Reference: Spa supplies.  ) 184.82 458,011.33
12/04/2024 100565 Ideal Network Solutions, Inc. Invoice: 7263 (Reference: November 21, 2024 Setup scan quick sets for HP Printer.  ) 95.00 457,916.33
12/04/2024 100566 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 9703 (Reference: Monthly Commercial Pool Service December 2024.  ) 4,362.00 453,554.33
12/04/2024 100567 Fitness Logic Invoice: 121345 (Reference: Monthly General Maintenance and cleaning of all equipment - Labor On... 110.00 453,444.33
12/04/2024 100568 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19669 (Reference: November 2024 Monthly Pest Control services.  )  Invoice: 19670 (Refe... 25,165.00 428,279.33
12/04/2024 100569 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 422902-A (Reference: General Management & Oversight Oct.  )  Invoice: 422902-B (Referen... 46,709.42 381,569.91
12/04/2024 100570 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 32844 (Reference: Replace License Plate Cameras.  ) 1,798.00 379,771.91
12/04/2024 100571 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111G552 (Reference: 439.6 Gal Propane.  ) 997.89 378,774.02
12/04/2024 01ACH120424 BANK UNITED VISA CC 2,520.37 376,253.65
12/04/2024 02ACH120424 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 10.03.24 - 11.04.24 1,123.02 375,130.63
12/06/2024 1269 Electro Sanitation Services Monthly Cleanings 10.24 2,310.00 372,820.63
12/06/2024 1270 Cooper Pools Inc. Phosphate Treatment 11.07.24 150.00 372,670.63
12/06/2024 1271 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 9/4/24 200.00 372,470.63
12/06/2024 1272 Terri Oakley Mileage - Aug 2024 34.84 372,435.79
12/09/2024 Deposit 1,736,933.73 2,109,369.52
12/10/2024 01ACH121024 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 11.15.24 - 12.14.24 115.98 2,109,253.54
12/11/2024 01ACH121124 Ready Refresh 209.85 2,109,043.69
12/11/2024 1273 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 12/4/24 200.00 2,108,843.69
12/11/2024 1274 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 12/4/24 200.00 2,108,643.69
12/11/2024 1275 John Staples BOS Meeting 12/4/24 200.00 2,108,443.69
12/11/2024 1276 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 12/4/24 200.00 2,108,243.69
12/12/2024 100572 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U003J709 (Reference: Propane.  ) 2,915.36 2,105,328.33
12/12/2024 100573 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 59717502 (Reference: Pest Control Service 12/24.  ) 158.00 2,105,170.33
12/12/2024 100574 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 1571 (Reference: Remove dysfunctional parts & install new parts.  ) 4,115.00 2,101,055.33
12/12/2024 100575 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2024-719 (Reference: Wetland Management 11/24.  ) 3,981.67 2,097,073.66
12/12/2024 100576 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 64537 (Reference: Laundry Nov 24.  ) 38.00 2,097,035.66
12/12/2024 100577 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19872 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement 12/24.  )  Invoice: 19903 (Reference: Irrigatio... 1,244.00 2,095,791.66
12/12/2024 100578 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 423568 (Reference: Amenity Management Nov 24.  ) 42,329.04 2,053,462.62
12/12/2024 100579 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-202412-11308 (Reference: 11/1/24 - 11/30/24.  ) 2,226.00 2,051,236.62
12/12/2024 100580 Vesta District Services Invoice: 423478 (Reference: Management Fees Dec 24.  )  Invoice: 423575 (Reference: Billable Exp... 6,962.47 2,044,274.15
12/12/2024 100581 Illuminations Holiday Lighting, LLC Invoice: 321224 (Reference: Holiday Lighting and Decorations Deposit.  ) 6,000.00 2,038,274.15
12/12/2024 100582 ServPro of Orlando Invoice: IN-ORLC-100062 (Reference: Balance Due for Hurricane Milton Damage.  ) 1,229.35 2,037,044.80
12/16/2024 100583 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000183443 (Reference: Back Flow Testing.  ) 530.00 2,036,514.80
12/16/2024 Deposit 44,426.34 2,080,941.14
12/16/2024 Deposit 3,489.75 2,084,430.89
12/17/2024 01ACH121724 Frontier Local service 11.22.24 - 12.21.24 129.48 2,084,301.41
12/19/2024 100584 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111G725 (Reference: Propane.  )  Invoice: U111G801 (Reference: Propane.  ) 2,453.86 2,081,847.55
12/20/2024 EFT122024 FL Dept. of Rev. Nov 2024 Sales Tax 131.99 2,081,715.56
12/20/2024 Deposit 91.00 2,081,806.56
12/23/2024 100585 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 24552 (Reference: Women's Sauna Service Call.  )  Invoice: 24545 (Reference: Conduit Fe... 982.82 2,080,823.74
12/23/2024 100586 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 147735 (Reference: Dogipot Liner Trash Bags, Dogipot Pick Up Bags.  ) 1,223.60 2,079,600.14
12/23/2024 100587 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 1972 (Reference: State Wildlife Service December 2024.  ) 1,200.00 2,078,400.14
12/23/2024 100588 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 18911 (Reference: Hosted/Faxing Services - December 2024.  ) 330.00 2,078,070.14
12/23/2024 100589 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000082 (Reference: Weekly Cleanings November 2024.  )  Invoice: INV-000083 (Referen... 2,510.61 2,075,559.53
12/23/2024 100590 City Electric Supply Company Invoice: LOL/203462 (Reference: 15W LED KNUCKLE MNTD FLD LGT DLC.  ) 381.06 2,075,178.47

Page 14



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
12/23/2024 100591 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000191248 (Reference: Quarterly Security Video Alarm System.  ) 720.00 2,074,458.47
12/23/2024 100592 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1060223 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats.  ) 184.82 2,074,273.65
12/23/2024 100593 Ideal Network Solutions, Inc. Invoice: 7281 (Reference: December 16, 2024 Bring Network Back Online.  ) 142.50 2,074,131.15
12/23/2024 100594 McNatt Plumbing Company LLC Invoice: 27660680 (Reference: Women's Restroom & Urinals.  ) 792.86 2,073,338.29
12/23/2024 100595 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1533 (Reference: December 2024 Landscape Inspection.  ) 1,100.00 2,072,238.29
12/23/2024 100596 Ready Refresh Invoice: 24L0006240923 (Reference: Monthly Water Fee.  ) 208.86 2,072,029.43
12/23/2024 100597 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 25659 (Reference: For Professional Services Rendered Through November 30, 2024.  ) 1,303.00 2,070,726.43
12/26/2024 01ACH122624 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - Jan 2024 673.92 2,070,052.51
12/26/2024 02ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr.  10.16.24 - 11.14.24 420.21 2,069,632.30
12/26/2024 03ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 33.17 2,069,599.13
12/26/2024 04ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 507.09 2,069,092.04
12/26/2024 05ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 10.60 2,069,081.44
12/26/2024 06ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 37.32 2,069,044.12
12/26/2024 07ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 10.60 2,069,033.52
12/26/2024 08ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 10.60 2,069,022.92
12/30/2024 100599 Fitness Logic Invoice: 120758 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance.  ) 110.00 2,068,912.92
12/30/2024 100600 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111G894 (Reference: Propane.  ) 1,141.79 2,067,771.13
12/30/2024 01ACH123024 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 11.05.24 - 12.03.24 30.80 2,067,740.33
12/30/2024 02ACH123024 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood  11.05.24 - 12.03.24 30.80 2,067,709.53
12/30/2024 03ACH123024 Duke Energy 11.05.24 - 12.03.24 12,772.36 2,054,937.17
12/31/2024 Interest 143.18 2,055,080.35
12/31/2024 End of Month 1,785,084.00 191,641.85 2,055,080.35
01/02/2025 01ACH010225 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 11.05.24 - 12.03.24 1,227.12 2,053,853.23
01/02/2025 02ACH010225 Frontier Business Fiber Internet 12.07.24 - 1.06.25 362.88 2,053,490.35
01/03/2025 1277 Cusip Global Services VCC not processed for ck#100414 for invoice #cI10-00080109 for Cusip Global Services - Refunded ... 91.00 2,053,399.35
01/06/2025 01ACH010625 BANK UNITED VISA CC 5,074.16 2,048,325.19
01/07/2025 100601 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20119 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance Jan 2025.  ) 15,000.00 2,033,325.19
01/07/2025 100602 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 65468 (Reference: Laundry 12.19.24.  ) 91.04 2,033,234.15
01/07/2025 100603 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000191266 (Reference: Monthly Fire Inspections Jan 2025.  ) 600.00 2,032,634.15
01/07/2025 100604 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1061975 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats.  ) 184.82 2,032,449.33
01/07/2025 100605 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-20251-11457 (Reference: Security Services Dec 2024.  ) 928.00 2,031,521.33
01/07/2025 100606 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111G965 (Reference: Propane.  ) 2,023.90 2,029,497.43
01/08/2025 Deposit 2,225.19 2,031,722.62
01/08/2025 Deposit 70,331.48 2,102,054.10
01/08/2025 Deposit 19,660.86 2,121,714.96
01/09/2025 01ACH010925 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 12.15.24 - 01.14.25 115.98 2,121,598.98
01/13/2025 1278 Full Vessel VIP Wine Tasting up to 25 guests 01/17/25 -  Balance Due 126.14 2,121,472.84
01/13/2025 1279 Tom Evan Musical Entertainment 300.00 2,121,172.84
01/14/2025 1280 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 1/08/25 200.00 2,120,972.84
01/14/2025 1281 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 1/08/25 200.00 2,120,772.84
01/14/2025 1282 John Staples BOS Meeting 1/08/25 200.00 2,120,572.84
01/14/2025 1283 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 1/08/25 200.00 2,120,372.84
01/14/2025 1284 Ellen L Dobson - Petty Cash Petty Cash 294.42 2,120,078.42
01/14/2025 100608 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20259 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 12.10.2024.  )  Invoice: 20304 (Reference: Irrigat... 692.04 2,119,386.38
01/14/2025 100609 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 424033 (Reference: Monthly Management Dec 2024.  ) 42,896.07 2,076,490.31
01/14/2025 100610 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 010425- (Reference: Service Call 01.04.25.  ) 139.00 2,076,351.31
01/14/2025 100611 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111H036 (Reference: Propane.  ) 850.74 2,075,500.57
01/14/2025 100612 Vesta District Services Invoice: 424090 (Reference: Monthly DM Fees - Jan 2025.  ) 6,950.00 2,068,550.57
01/14/2025 100613 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 51 (Reference: Monthly Pool Service Jan 2025.  ) 3,435.00 2,065,115.57
01/16/2025 01ACH011625 Frontier Local service 12.22.24 - 1.21.25 129.48 2,064,986.09
01/16/2025 100614 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 133797 (Reference: Service Call 1.04.25.  ) 139.00 2,064,847.09
01/16/2025 100615 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1540 (Reference: Landscape Inspection - Jan 2025.  ) 1,100.00 2,063,747.09
01/16/2025 100616 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111H128 (Reference: Propane.  ) 845.14 2,062,901.95
01/16/2025 100617 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20335 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 12.06.24.  )  Invoice: 20469 (Reference: Irrigatio... 2,305.29 2,060,596.66
01/16/2025 100618 Elliott Kenneth Smith Invoice: 2015 (Reference: Strolling Magic Performance 3.15.24.  ) 295.00 2,060,301.66
01/16/2025 100619 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2025-106 (Reference: Wetland Management December 2024.  ) 3,981.67 2,056,319.99
01/16/2025 100620 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 25744 (Reference: For Professional Services Rendered Through December 31, 2024.  ) 549.00 2,055,770.99
01/16/2025 100621 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1063684 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats.  ) 184.82 2,055,586.17
01/16/2025 100622 Vesta District Services Invoice: 424072 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Dec 2024.  ) 33.46 2,055,552.71
01/16/2025 100623 Frederick Novomestky Invoice: 124121-1 (Reference: Musical Performance Dec 7 2024.  ) 500.00 2,055,052.71
01/21/2025 EFT012125 FL Dept. of Rev. Dec 2024 Sales Tax 210.18 2,054,842.53
01/23/2025 01ACH012325 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - Feb 2024 673.92 2,054,168.61
01/27/2025 01ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr.  11.14.24 - 12.16.24 519.43 2,053,649.18

Page 15



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
01/27/2025 02ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 10.60 2,053,638.58
01/27/2025 03ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 10.60 2,053,627.98
01/27/2025 04ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 44.00 2,053,583.98
01/27/2025 05ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 10.60 2,053,573.38
01/27/2025 06ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 586.89 2,052,986.49
01/27/2025 07ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 33.17 2,052,953.32
01/28/2025 100624 Animal & Exotic Medical Center Invoice: 680492 (Reference: Vet Services.  ) 111.48 2,052,841.84
01/28/2025 100626 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 19068 (Reference: Hosting Services.  ) 330.00 2,052,511.84
01/28/2025 100627 Grant Hemond & Associates Invoice: 418 (Reference: Deposits for upcoming events.  ) 1,071.00 2,051,440.84
01/28/2025 100628 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000085 (Reference: Weekly cleaning 12/1 - 12/31.  )  Invoice: INV-000086 (Reference... 2,764.57 2,048,676.27
01/28/2025 100629 Extreme Concrete Cleaning Invoice: 7062 (Reference: PW Treatment Plan.  ) 4,400.00 2,044,276.27
01/28/2025 100630 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 133883 (Reference: Install Fan Motor.  ) 783.00 2,043,493.27
01/28/2025 100631 Ready Refresh Invoice: 25A0006240923 (Reference: 12/9/24 - 1/8/25 Rent.  ) 42.98 2,043,450.29
01/28/2025 100632 Maximum Bands Entertainment LLC Invoice: 1 (Reference: Steel Drummer for July 25.  ) 275.00 2,043,175.29
01/30/2025 1ACH013025 Duke Energy 12.04.24 - 01.03.25 13,301.91 2,029,873.38
01/30/2025 2ACH013025 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood  12.04.24 - 01.03.25 30.80 2,029,842.58
01/30/2025 3ACH013025 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 12.04.24 - 01.03.25 30.80 2,029,811.78
01/31/2025 Interest 178.33 2,029,990.11
01/31/2025 End of Month 1,877,444.71 309,097.15 2,029,990.11
02/03/2025 100633 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000191310 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance Agreement.  ) 600.00 2,029,390.11
02/03/2025 100634 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1065424 (Reference: Matt Service.  ) 184.82 2,029,205.29
02/03/2025 100635 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-41 (Reference: DIVERTER VALVE KIT.  ) 91.50 2,029,113.79
02/03/2025 100636 Fitness Logic Invoice: 122285 (Reference: Maintenance and Cleaning of Fitness Equip.  ) 110.00 2,029,003.79
02/03/2025 100637 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 147997 (Reference: DOGIPOT Trash Receptacles.  ) 582.85 2,028,420.94
02/03/2025 100638 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20514 (Reference: Landscape Maintenance Jan 25.  ) 1,165.00 2,027,255.94
02/03/2025 100639 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 33098 (Reference: Access Cards.  ) 525.00 2,026,730.94
02/03/2025 01ACH020325 Frontier Business Fiber Internet 01.07.25 - 02.06.25 364.07 2,026,366.87
02/04/2025 01ACH020425 BANK UNITED VISA CC 4,021.88 2,022,344.99
02/05/2025 01ACH020525 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 12.04.24 - 1.3.25 1,210.13 2,021,134.86
02/10/2025 100640 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 24583 (Reference: Decorative Globe Replacement..  ) 590.00 2,020,544.86
02/10/2025 100641 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20546 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 1.3.25.  )  Invoice: 20581 (Reference: Grounds Mai... 15,078.00 2,005,466.86
02/10/2025 100642 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 424687 (Reference: January 2025 Personnel.  ) 43,230.01 1,962,236.85
02/10/2025 100643 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-20252-11458 (Reference: Security Services Jan 2025.  ) 1,896.00 1,960,340.85
02/10/2025 100644 Vesta District Services Invoice: 424724 (Reference: Monthly DM Fees - Jan 2025.  ) 6,950.00 1,953,390.85
02/10/2025 100645 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-53 (Reference: Chemical Tank with Cover & Installation.  )  Invoice: 2025-122 (Ref... 4,952.86 1,948,437.99
02/10/2025 100646 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 020125-2927 (Reference: Laundry 1.8.25 & 1.27.25.  ) 47.50 1,948,390.49
02/10/2025 100647 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 25903 (Reference: For Professional Services Rendered Through January 31, 2025.  ) 1,372.50 1,947,017.99
02/11/2025 1285 Agnieszka Fisher BOS Meeting 2/5/25 200.00 1,946,817.99
02/11/2025 1286 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 2/5/25 200.00 1,946,617.99
02/11/2025 1287 John Staples BOS Meeting 2/5/25 200.00 1,946,417.99
02/11/2025 1288 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 2/5/25 200.00 1,946,217.99
02/11/2025 01ACH021125 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 1.15.25 - 2.14.25 115.98 1,946,102.01
02/12/2025 Deposit 40,328.62 1,986,430.63
02/13/2025 EFT021325 FL Dept. of Rev. Jan 2025 Sales Tax 190.62 1,986,240.01
02/14/2025 100648 Rescue Roofing of Tampa Inc Invoice: 6893 (Reference: Roof Deposit.  ) 3,000.00 1,983,240.01
02/14/2025 100649 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 1991 (Reference: Trapper - February 2025.  ) 1,200.00 1,982,040.01
02/14/2025 100650 Fitness Logic Invoice: 122590 (Reference: Replaced Seat Adjust Handle.  ) 97.99 1,981,942.02
02/18/2025 100651 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20745 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs.  )  Invoice: 20736 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs... 160.50 1,981,781.52
02/18/2025 100652 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1067206 (Reference: Mat Service.  ) 184.82 1,981,596.70
02/18/2025 100653 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 1801 (Reference: January 08 - January 31, 2025.  ) 840.00 1,980,756.70
02/18/2025 100654 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-20251-11457-1 (Reference: 12/1/24 - 12/31/24.  ) 1,160.00 1,979,596.70
02/18/2025 100655 Vesta District Services Invoice: 424855 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Jan 2025.  ) 67.66 1,979,529.04
02/18/2025 100656 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1549 (Reference: Monthly Irrigation Inspection.  ) 1,100.00 1,978,429.04
02/18/2025 100657 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 60506766 (Reference: Pest Control.  ) 158.00 1,978,271.04
02/18/2025 100658 Palm Beach Security & Safe, Inc. Invoice: 12553 (Reference: EMERGENCY SERVICE REQUEST.  ) 442.60 1,977,828.44
02/19/2025 01ACH021925 Frontier Local service 1.22.25 - 2.21.25 139.48 1,977,688.96
02/20/2025 1289 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Reference: Trapping Services Jan 25. 1,200.00 1,976,488.96
02/21/2025 100659 Animal & Exotic Medical Center Invoice: 681379 (Reference: Vet Services.  ) 355.86 1,976,133.10
02/21/2025 100660 Gasmasters, Inc. Invoice: 25-0304 (Reference: Service call on two fireplaces.  ) 290.00 1,975,843.10
02/21/2025 100661 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 19193 (Reference: Hosting Services.  ) 330.00 1,975,513.10
02/21/2025 100662 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000089 (Reference: Weekly cleaning 1/1 - 1/31.  )  Invoice: INV-000088 (Reference: ... 2,854.49 1,972,658.61
02/21/2025 100663 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-158 (Reference: Installation Power Defender.  ) 1,881.36 1,970,777.25
02/21/2025 100664 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2025-159 (Reference: Weed Control & Wetland Mgmt.  ) 3,981.67 1,966,795.58

Page 16



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
02/21/2025 100665 Ready Refresh Invoice: 2580006240923 (Reference: Water Service.  ) 186.86 1,966,608.72
02/21/2025 100666 Radarsign, LLC Invoice: INV3263 (Reference: Rechargeable Batteries.  ) 650.00 1,965,958.72
02/21/2025 100667 Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal, Inc. Invoice: 02102025 (Reference: Reserve Study.  ) 4,200.00 1,961,758.72
02/21/2025 100668 Divina Bartending Invoice: 1 (Reference: Deposit Event 7/27/25.  ) 175.00 1,961,583.72
02/25/2025 01ACH022525 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - March 2024 813.32 1,960,770.40
02/26/2025 01ACH022625 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 12.16.24 - 01.15.25 33.17 1,960,737.23
02/26/2025 02ACH022625 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 12.16.24 - 01.15.25 570.93 1,960,166.30
02/26/2025 03ACH022625 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 12.16.24 - 01.15.25 10.60 1,960,155.70
02/26/2025 04ACH022625 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 12.16.24 - 01.15.25 30.64 1,960,125.06
02/26/2025 05ACH022625 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 12.16.24 - 1.15.25 10.60 1,960,114.46
02/26/2025 06ACH022625 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 12.16.24 - 1.15.25 10.60 1,960,103.86
02/26/2025 07ACH022625 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr.  12.16.24 - 01.15.25 492.37 1,959,611.49
02/26/2025 Deposit 139.00 1,959,750.49
02/27/2025 100669 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: 1-20251-1457-C (Reference: Security Services Dec 2024.  ) 232.00 1,959,518.49
02/27/2025 100670 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 133776 (Reference: Quarterly Maintenance.  ) 629.00 1,958,889.49
02/27/2025 100671 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-179 (Reference: Leak detection.  ) 1,687.00 1,957,202.49
02/27/2025 100672 Fitness Logic Invoice: 122776 (Reference: Monthly General Maintenance and cleaning.  ) 110.00 1,957,092.49
02/27/2025 100673 Rentalex of Pasco Invoice: 1-133985 (Reference: Scissor Lift Rental.  ) 768.40 1,956,324.09
02/27/2025 01ACH022725 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 01.04.25 - 02.04.25 30.80 1,956,293.29
02/27/2025 02ACH022725 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood  01.04.25 - 02.04.25 30.80 1,956,262.49
02/27/2025 03ACH022725 Duke Energy 12.27.24 - 01.28.25 13,735.42 1,942,527.07
02/28/2025 Interest 155.23 1,942,682.30
02/28/2025 End of Month 40,622.85 127,930.66 1,942,682.30
03/03/2025 100674 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20748 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs.  )  Invoice: 20833 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs... 190.61 1,942,491.69
03/03/2025 100675 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 33199 (Reference: Service Call.  ) 290.00 1,942,201.69
03/03/2025 100676 City Electric Supply Company Invoice: WB1/650285 (Reference: LED Flood light bulbs.  ) 423.40 1,941,778.29
03/03/2025 100677 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1069011 (Reference: Mat Service.  ) 184.82 1,941,593.47
03/03/2025 100678 Vesta District Services Invoice: 424951 (Reference: Management Fees Mar 25.  ) 6,950.00 1,934,643.47
03/03/2025 100679 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U002M994 (Reference: Propane.  ) 856.41 1,933,787.06
03/03/2025 100680 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-168 (Reference: Pool Chemicals.  ) 260.00 1,933,527.06
03/04/2025 1290 Ellen L Dobson - Petty Cash Petty Cash 291.16 1,933,235.90
03/04/2025 01ACH030425 BANK UNITED VISA CC 5,724.23 1,927,511.67
03/04/2025 01ACH030425 Frontier Business Fiber Internet 02.07.25 - 03.06.25 364.07 1,927,147.60
03/05/2025 100681 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 22586 (Reference: Wire Repair.  ) 450.00 1,926,697.60
03/05/2025 100682 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U003L435 (Reference: Propane.  )  Invoice: U004K900 (Reference: Propane.  ) 3,128.60 1,923,569.00
03/05/2025 01ACH030525 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 01.04.25- 02.04.25 1,265.74 1,922,303.26
03/07/2025 100683 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 24671 (Reference: service call.  ) 140.00 1,922,163.26
03/07/2025 100684 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20870 (Reference: irrigation repairs.  )  Invoice: 20867 (Reference: irrigation repairs... 15,600.89 1,906,562.37
03/07/2025 100686 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 33252 (Reference: service call on gate camera.  ) 145.00 1,906,417.37
03/07/2025 100687 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-161 (Reference: monthly maintenance mar25 & Tube repair.  )  Invoice: 2025-252 (Re... 4,760.56 1,901,656.81
03/07/2025 100688 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000191398 (Reference: fire alarm inspection.  ) 600.00 1,901,056.81
03/07/2025 100689 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-20253-11627 (Reference: Security Feb25.  ) 1,856.00 1,899,200.81
03/07/2025 100690 Ierna's Heating, Cooling & Plumbing, Inc. Invoice: 3106816 (Reference: Advanced Tankless Water Heater Diagnostic.  ) 234.00 1,898,966.81
03/07/2025 100691 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 1857 (Reference: Engineering services 2/5- 2/26.  ) 315.00 1,898,651.81
03/10/2025 1291 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc VCC not processed for ck#100614 for invoice 133797 for Cool Coast Heating & Cooling - Refunded t... 139.00 1,898,512.81
03/11/2025 1292 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 3/5/25 200.00 1,898,312.81
03/11/2025 1293 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 3/5/25 200.00 1,898,112.81
03/11/2025 1294 John Staples BOS Meeting 3/5/25 200.00 1,897,912.81
03/11/2025 1295 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 3/5/25 200.00 1,897,712.81
03/11/2025 Deposit 25,881.23 1,923,594.04
03/12/2025 02ACH031225 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 02.15.25 - 03.14.25 115.98 1,923,478.06
03/13/2025 EFT031325 FL Dept. of Rev. Feb 2025 Sales Tax 803.52 1,922,674.54
03/17/2025 100692 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1559 (Reference: March Landscape inspection.  ) 1,100.00 1,921,574.54
03/17/2025 100693 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 26132 (Reference: General Matters Feb25.  ) 3,030.77 1,918,543.77
03/17/2025 100694 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 21156 (Reference: Hurricane Milton Damage.  )  Invoice: 21155 (Reference: arbor care fo... 39,198.00 1,879,345.77
03/17/2025 100695 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111H801 (Reference: 676.4 gallons of Propane.  ) 1,711.29 1,877,634.48
03/17/2025 100696 Vesta District Services Invoice: 425377 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Feb 2025.  ) 59.14 1,877,575.34
03/17/2025 100697 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 21078 (Reference: irrigation repairs.  )  Invoice: 21077 (Reference: irrigation repairs... 15,866.64 1,861,708.70
03/17/2025 100698 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 1991-1 (Reference: service for Feb25 3 TRAPS/ 5 cameras.  ) 1,200.00 1,860,508.70
03/17/2025 100699 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2025-199 (Reference: Monthly aquatic weed control program.  ) 3,981.67 1,856,527.03
03/19/2025 100700 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 61282728 (Reference: pest control.  ) 1,185.00 1,855,342.03
03/19/2025 100701 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 2025-280 (Reference: Pentair Auto Gas Shut Off Switch.  ) 372.00 1,854,970.03
03/19/2025 100702 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 2004 (Reference: March25 4 TRAPS/ 5 cameras.  ) 1,450.00 1,853,520.03

Page 17



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
03/19/2025 01ACH031925 Frontier Local service 02.22.25 - 03.21.25 139.48 1,853,380.55
03/20/2025 1296 Vesta Property Services, Inc  Amenity Management. 42,082.87 1,811,297.68
03/20/2025 100703 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111H878 (Reference: Propane.  ) 1,149.13 1,810,148.55
03/20/2025 100704 Dev it Wedding & Events LLC Invoice: 09232165 (Reference: Hawaiian Luau Deposit.  ) 799.70 1,809,348.85
03/24/2025 Deposit 282.04 1,809,630.89
03/24/2025 02ACH032425 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 1.15.25- 2.14.25 906.09 1,808,724.80
03/24/2025 01ACH032425 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr.  01.15.25- 02.14.25 167.65 1,808,557.15
03/24/2025 03ACH032425 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 1.15.25- 2.14.25 33.17 1,808,523.98
03/24/2025 04ACH032425 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 01.15.25- 02.14.25 10.60 1,808,513.38
03/24/2025 05ACH032425 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 1.15.25- 2.14.25 33.98 1,808,479.40
03/24/2025 06ACH032425 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 1.15.25- 2.14.25 10.60 1,808,468.80
03/24/2025 07ACH032425 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 1.15.25- 2.14.25 10.60 1,808,458.20
03/25/2025 1297 Strictly Entertainment, Inc. 4/19 Easter Event 1,800.00 1,806,658.20
03/25/2025 01ACH032525 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - 4.1.25- 4.30.25 680.60 1,805,977.60
03/26/2025 1298 U.S. Bank Tax Distributions 443,807.02 1,362,170.58
03/27/2025 100705 Fitness Logic Invoice: 123159 (Reference: Replace Seat adjustment handle on Peloton Spin bike.  ) 120.99 1,362,049.59
03/27/2025 100706 Palm Beach Security & Safe, Inc. Invoice: 12583 (Reference: maintenance and repair.  ) 564.20 1,361,485.39
03/27/2025 100707 Ready Refresh Invoice: 25C0006240923 (Reference: drinking water.  ) 204.85 1,361,280.54
03/27/2025 100708 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 134296 (Reference: annual Maintenance.  ) 718.00 1,360,562.54
03/27/2025 100709 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 148332 (Reference: Pet waste station items.  ) 444.90 1,360,117.64
03/27/2025 100710 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 21255 (Reference: Irrigation repairs.  ) 119.75 1,359,997.89
03/27/2025 100711 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 19328 (Reference: flat rare hosted services and T-38 faxing services.  ) 330.00 1,359,667.89
03/27/2025 100712 Grant Hemond & Associates Invoice: 467166-507 (Reference: DJ/MC service and dancefloor lighting to enhance the party and a... 346.50 1,359,321.39
03/27/2025 100713 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 33356 (Reference: Computer and access/Gate service.  ) 145.00 1,359,176.39
03/27/2025 100714 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000094 (Reference: floor cleaning.  )  Invoice: INV-000093 (Reference: Janitorial s... 4,283.57 1,354,892.82
03/27/2025 100715 Construction Management Services Invoice: 265 (Reference: carpentry - labor and materials.  ) 1,550.00 1,353,342.82
03/27/2025 100716 Admit One Products, Inc. Invoice: 356363 (Reference: 4000 Wristbands.  ) 141.09 1,353,201.73
03/27/2025 100717 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1072618 (Reference: Mats for office.  ) 204.95 1,352,996.78
03/27/2025 01ACH032725 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 02.05.25-03.04.25 30.80 1,352,965.98
03/27/2025 02ACH032725 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood  02.05.25- 03.04.25 30.80 1,352,935.18
03/31/2025 03ACH033125 Duke Energy 01.29.25- 02.26.25 12,704.09 1,340,231.09
03/31/2025 Interest 163.33 1,340,394.42
03/31/2025 End of Month 26,326.60 628,614.48 1,340,394.42

Page 18



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
09/30/2024 Beginning of Year 50,819.67
10/03/2024 Deposit 324.95 51,144.62
10/17/2024 Deposit 545.65 51,690.27
10/21/2024 Deposit 166.95 51,857.22
10/21/2024 Service Charge 57.85 51,799.37
10/31/2024 Deposit 449.85 52,249.22
10/31/2024 Deposit 1,540.54 53,789.76
10/31/2024 End of Month 3,027.94 57.85 53,789.76
11/04/2024 Deposit 307.80 54,097.56
11/12/2024 Deposit 514.10 54,611.66
11/18/2024 Deposit 269.50 54,881.16
11/21/2024 Service Charge 56.99 54,824.17
11/30/2024 Deposit 842.51 55,666.68
11/30/2024 End of Month 1,933.91 56.99 55,666.68
12/03/2024 Deposit 137.80 55,804.48
12/03/2024 Deposit 174.25 55,978.73
12/12/2024 Deposit 554.30 56,533.03
12/16/2024 Deposit 611.25 57,144.28
12/23/2024 Service Charge 56.43 57,087.85
12/24/2024 Deposit 388.70 57,476.55
12/30/2024 Deposit 212.75 57,689.30
12/31/2024 Deposit 1,000.45 58,689.75
12/31/2024 End of Month 3,079.50 56.43 58,689.75
01/06/2025 Deposit 448.65 59,138.40
01/13/2025 Deposit 121.15 59,259.55
01/21/2025 Service Charge 63.13 59,196.42
01/22/2025 ACH012225 Deluxe Business Systems PWL - Truist Checks Ordered 99.96 59,096.46
01/22/2025 Deposit 1,278.95 60,375.41
01/22/2025 Deposit 56.60 60,432.01
01/31/2025 Deposit 887.62 61,319.63
01/31/2025 End of Month 4,862.50 219.52 61,319.63
02/03/2025 Deposit 234.50 61,554.13
02/10/2025 Deposit 464.55 62,018.68
02/20/2025 Deposit 591.55 62,610.23
02/21/2025 Service Charge 62,548.24
02/27/2025 Deposit 146.05 61.99 62,694.29
02/28/2025 Deposit 929.40 63,623.69
02/28/2025 End of Month 2,366.05 61.99 63,623.69
03/06/2025 Deposit 160.55 63,784.24
03/10/2025 Deposit 516.40 64,300.64
03/21/2025 Deposit 319.75 64,620.39
03/21/2025 Service Charge 63.68 64,556.71
03/25/2025 Deposit 184.95 64,741.66
03/31/2025 Deposit 237.80 64,979.46
03/31/2025 Deposit 1,216.86 66,196.32
03/31/2025 End of Month 2,636.31 63.68 66,196.32

Check Register - Truist - FY2025
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 11 



































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 12 



ESTIMATE
Cooper Pools, CP Leak
Detection, CP
Remodeling/Resurfacing
4850 Allen Rd
Zephyrhills, FL 33541-3551

info@cooperpoolsinc.com
+1 (844) 766-5256

Cleaning Commercial Acct:Wilderness Lake Preserve
Bill to

Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637

Ship to

Wilderness Lake Preserve
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 4142028
Estimate date: 04/14/2025
Expiration date: 05/14/2025

Technician: Evan
PO#: Splash Pad

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Pentair 200SqFt PLM200
Replacement Filter Cartridge

Pentair 200SqFt PLM200 Replacement
Filter Cartridge

1 $696.98 $696.98

Total $696.98

Expiry
date

05/14/2025

Accepted date Accepted by4/16/2025

mailto:info@cooperpoolsinc.com
tel:8447665256


  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 13 



Tennis / Pickleball Court Reservation Policies for 
Consideration: 
 

1. All Residents must make reservations for court time by speaking with a Staff 
member or through proposed online reservation system (Yourcourts.com). 

2. Reservations are on a first come first serve basis for a maximum of two-hour 
intervals for non-league / tournament play. 

3. A player or group of players may not reserve two (2) consecutive court times. An 
individual may play two (2) consecutive court times, as long as it is with a 
different player or group of players. 

4. Reservations can be made by Residents only up to three (3) days in advance. 
5. Reservations may only be made by Residents who are 18 years of age or older 

and who are authorized to use the Facilities. 
6. If there are non-resident guests using the courts, the resident making the 

reservation must be on the court the entire time. 
7. Residents may only have 3 non-resident guests.  
8. After a reservation time has expired, players may continue using the court until 

the next person arrives for their reserved court time. Players may also move to 
an unoccupied court after their reserved court time has elapsed. 

9. A Resident has until 15 minutes past the start of the court reservation time to 
begin play, or the court may be assigned to another Resident for the balance of 
the reservation time. This rule does not apply to the Tennis / Pickleball Instructor. 

10. Players must surrender the court within five (5) minutes of when their time is 
called by waiting players, whether or not the pending game is completed. 

 
Cancellation of Court Times: 

1. Residents must cancel reservations for court times prior to the reserved time. 
A. If a Resident reserves a court time and fails to appear or cancel the 

reservation, the Resident will be placed on the no-show list.  
B. If the Resident’s name appears on the no-show list three (3) times in any one-

year period, the Resident may be prohibited from making future reservations 
of court time.  

 
Current Policy: 
 

1. Play is on a first-come, first-serve basis unless an event has been planned using 
these areas.  

2. Any resident 18 or older may (one time per month) reserve a tennis court for 
doubles (4 players) or both courts (8 players). Time limit one and one-half hours. 
Requests to the Lodge must be at least one week in advance in order to give 
other residents proper notice of a reservation.  


	1. CL
	2. Draft Agenda Pg. 1
	3. EXHIBIT 01
	5. EXHIBIT 02
	7. EXHIBIT 03
	9. EXHIBIT 04
	11. EXHIBIT 05
	13. EXHIBIT 06
	2. Draft Agenda Pg. 2
	15. EXHIBIT 07
	17. EXHIBIT 08
	19. EXHIBIT 09
	21. EXHIBIT 10
	23. EXHIBIT 11
	25. EXHIBIT 12
	27. EXHIBIT 13

	rta: 


